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NAMI CAPITAL PVT. LTD.

(Formerly known as Rabale Engineering (India) Pvt. Ltd.)
PAP-R 302-305, T.T.C. INDUSTRIAL AREA, MIDC, RABALE, NAVI MUMBAI 400701
CIN U99999MH1994PTC081920 e-mail: namicapital@gmail.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29" Annual General Meeting of the company will be held on
Saturday, 30.09.2023 at the registered office of the Company, situated at Plot No. PAP-R-
302,303,304,305 TTC Indl. Area, MIDC, Rabale, Navi Mumbai, Mumbai-400701 at 11:00 am to
transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and Profit &
Loss Account for the period ended on the same date together with the Director's and Auditor's
Report thereon.

For And On Behalf Of The Board
Nami Capital Private Limited

Director Date: 01.09.2023
DIN: 00008370 Place: Mumbai
Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Members are
requested to notify immediately any change in their address to the company.
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NAMI CAPITAL PVT. LTD.

(Formerly known as Rabale Engineering (India) Pvt. Ltd.)
PAP-R 302-305, T.T.C. INDUSTRIAL AREA, MIDC, RABALE, NAVI MUMBAI 400701
CIN U99999MH1994PTC081920 e-mail: namicapital@gmail.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,
Nami Capital Private Limited

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 29" Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company along with Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023. Further in
compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has made all requisite disclosures in this
Board report with the objective of accountability and transparency in its operations to make you aware
about its performance and future perspective of the Company.

1) Einancial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Standalone):

The Company'’s financial performance, for the year ended on 315 March 2023 and comparative
performance of previous year is summarized below:
(Amount Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Gross Income 399 254
Expenses Before Depreciation 123 89
Profit/ (Loss) Before Depreciation 276 165
Less: Depreciation -- --
Profit/ (Loss) After Depreciation Before Taxation 276 165
Less: Provision For Taxation

- Current 68 27

- Deferred - -
Prior Period Item -- --
Net Profit For The Year 208 138
Amount Transferred to Reserves (If any) -- --

2) State of the Company’s affairs:

For the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has recorded revenue and margin
performance. The industry is hit by severe recession, but your company has performed well and
earned profits in this period, leading to a steady raise in the income in upcoming future.

3) Dividend:
The Board is happy to report an encouraging financial performance but the inability to recommend

any dividend is regretted as it is considered prudent to conserve the resources for Investment in
Business.
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4) Number of meetings of the Board of Directors:

The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors. The Board met Seven
times in financial year 2022-23.

Sr. Date of Meeting Board Strength as on Directors Present as on date
No. date of Board Meeting of Board Meeting

1. 01/05/2022 2 2

2. 25/07/2022 2 2

3. 01/09/2022 2 2

4. 06/10/2022 2 2

5. 23/11/2022 2 2

6. 29/11/2022 2 2

7. 12/01/2023 2 2

8. 20/03/2023 2 2

During F.Y 2022-23, Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings are given below:

Name of Director Designation | Board Meeting Last AGM
Attendance Attendance on
30/09/2022
Neeru Goyal Director 8/8 Yes
Pradeep Vedprakash Director 8/8 Yes
Goyal

5) Directors' Responsibility Statement:

The Company has taken utmost care in its operations, compliance, transparency, financial
disclosures and the financial statements have been made to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company. As required under section 134(5) and 134(3)(c), and based upon the
detailed representation, due diligence and inquiry thereof and your directors assures and confirms
as under:

a)

b)

In preparation of the accounts for the Financial Year Ended 31%' March 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed and there are no material departures from the same;
The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for the years under review;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

The Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2023 have been prepared on
a going concern basis; and

Proper systems had been devised in compliance with the provision of all the applicable laws
and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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6)

7

8)

A)

B)

C)

9)

Directors’ comment on qualified opinion of Auditors:

The Report of Statutory Auditor does not contain any qualification. Notes to accounts and auditors’
remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. Secretarial
Audit Report is not applicable to your company.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report:

There are no such major material changes and commitments occurred, affecting the financial
position of the company which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the company
to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

Conservation Of Energy:

With regard to the particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the company is in the process of finding ways of
controlling and reducing energy consumption as a commitment to Global Environment; this will
cover office facilities, communications and transport.

Technology Absorption, Adoption And Innovation:

The Company continuously makes efforts towards research and developmental activities and has
been constantly active in harnessing and tapping the latest and best technology in the industry.

Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo:

Further during the year under review, the Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo was as under:
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Earnings in Foreign Currency : NIL NIL
Expenditure in Foreign Currency : NIL NIL

Risk Management Policy:

Risk is an important element of corporate functioning and governance. Your Company has
established the process of identifying, analyzing and treating risks, which could prevent the
Company from effectively achieving its objectives. It ensures that all the risks are timely defined
and mitigated in accordance with the well structured risk management Process.

Global slowdown and recession is always a risk attached with the industry, and your company is
taking necessary actions to protect the interest of the company against such market risks from
time to time, by developing new products and marketing strategies.

10) Corporate Social Responsibility Policy:

In compliance with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, Turnover of company is not exceeding Rs. 1000 Cr., or net
worth is not exceeding Rs. 500 Cr. Or net profit of company is not exceeding Rs. 5 Cr.; hence
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disclosure related to CSR is not applicable to your company.

11) Vigil Mechanism Policy:

In compliance with section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules, borrowing from
banks and public financial institutions is not exceeding Rs. 50 Crore; hence disclosure related to
Vigil Mechanism is not applicable to your company. However your company has developed a
strong system to report any fraud in the company.

12) Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

Company has not entered into any contract with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013; hence Form AOC — 2 not required to be attached.

13) Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies & Performance and financial
position of each of such companies :

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the
financial statements of the Company'’s subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is attached as Annexure — |

14) Directors:
There has been no change in the directorship of the company during the year under review.

15) Deposits:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

16) Particulars of Employees & Disclosure on Managerial Remuneration:

The information required pursuant to section 197 (12) read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is applicable only for listed
companies. Hence this clause is not applicable to your company.

None of the employees have drawn remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed under section
197 (12) read with Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014. Hence disclosure under this clause is not applicable.

17) Auditors:
Pursuant to the provisions of Sec. 139 of the Act and rules framed there under, GPRS &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. Number 131682W), were appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of 26" AGM held in 2020, till
the conclusion of the 315t AGM to be held in the year 2025.

18) Internal Auditor:

Neither turnover of your company is exceeding Rs. 200 Cr nor Outstanding borrowings from banks
or public financial institutions exceeding 100 Crore; hence your Company is not required to appoint
Internal Auditor under the Companies Act, 2013. However your company has developed a strong
Internal Check System to avoid any undesired situations.
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19) Share Capital:

The Company has altered its share capital in following manner:

Sr. No. | Date Particulars
1 29/11/2022 | Decrease in paid up equity share capital due to buy back of shares
from 17,03,080 .to 16,96,456

20) Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:

The details of the loans and investments made by company are given in the notes to the financial
statements.

21)Disclosure _under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been. Under the
said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into
complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee. However total
number of employees in company is less than 10; hence the act is not applicable to the company.

22)The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of
the financial year:

The company has not filed any litigation under IBC, 2016 during the year under review.

23)The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the reasons thereof:

During the period under review, the company has not participated under any One-time settlement
Scheme.

24) Acknowledgements:

We take the opportunity to express our deep sense of Gratitude to the Bankers, Government
Departments and Local Authority and Customers for their continued guidance and support. Your
directors would like to record their sincere appreciation of their dedicated efforts put in by
employees across all levels in the organization, which have enabled the company to start
operations. And to you, our shareholders, we are deeply grateful for the confidence and faith that
you have always placed on us.

For And On Behalf of The Board
Nami Capital Private Limited

N fg Ry

Neeru Goyal Pradeep Goyal Date: 28.08.2023

Director Director Place: Mumbai
DIN 05017190 DIN 00008370
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Annexure - |

Form No. AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129
read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate

companies/ joint ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs in lakhs):

1. | Sr. No. (1) (2) 3
2. | Name of the subsidiary Pradeep Metals Pradeep Metals Dimensional
Limited Limited Inc. Machine Works
LLC

3. | Reporting period for the subsidiary | 01.04.2022 to 01.04.2022 to 01.04.2022 to
concerned, if different from the 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
holding company’s reporting period

4. | Reporting currency and Exchange | NA uSsbD usD
rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries.

5. | Share capital 1,727 1625.32 2974.65

6. | Reserves & surplus -- 160.86 (2995.39)

7. | Total assets 20,542.42 6617.15 3333.87

8. | Total Liabilities 9913.95 4830.96 3354.62

9. Investments 532.53 2282.33 -

10. | Turnover 24,587.62 3179.65 3451.98

11. | Profit before taxation 2514.18 293.05 261.38

12. | Exceptional items 135.00 133.55 185.92

13. | Provision for taxation 649.05 -- --

14. | Profit after taxation 1865.13 159.50 75.46

15. | Proposed Dividend -- -- --

16. | % of shareholding 59.03% 100% 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : NIL

For And On Behalf of The Board
Nami Capital Private Limited

Nuse §ory

Neeru Goyal
Director
DIN 05017190

Vi g
Pradeep Goyal
Director

DIN 00008370

Date: 28.08.2023
Place: Mumbai
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of

Nami Capital Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Rabale Engeering (I) Pvt Ltd)

Navi Mumbai
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Nami Capital
Private Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch,2023
& the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to
as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act &
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2023, and its profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (“SAs”) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. We have determined that as the Company is engaged in trading
business, there are as such no key audit matters to be disclosed.

Information other than the standalone financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information included in the Annual Report but does not include
the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position & financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. Theresponsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the sta ndalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(M) 9728693911, E-mail- gprsoﬂice3023@gma.il.ppq;r

.

333



L B

G @ O

q
-

v OO O 0 0 C

G PR S & ASSOCIATES.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism thro ughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

% Conclude on the appropriateness of mana gement’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

% Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(M) 9728693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a matter that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We communicate with those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet & the Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualiﬁed
as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the

Act.

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsofﬁce3023@gmail.corg
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ru Jes, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.
For G PR S & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reglqtratlon No;, 1316#2W

Gautam Prajapati

Navi Mumbai Partner
Aug 28th, 2023 Membership No. 136715
UDIN :-23136715BGUWOC3146

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(M) 9723698911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Nami Capital Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and recordsexamined by us in the normal course of

audit, we state that:
i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(@) (A) The Company has not maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation ofProperty, Plant and Equipment
and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Hence this clause is not applicable.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a program of physical verification of Property,
Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets once every three
years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment
were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the Management
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on Our Examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on
which building is constructed,registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed, we
report that, ,we are unable to form an opinion on the same.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and intangibleassets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2023 forholding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) As informed to us, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory
at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of
such verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
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(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is

not applicable.

iii) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans,
provided guarantee and security to companies.

(b) In our opinion, as the Company has not made any investments during the year hence
reporting under clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and
receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(e) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given

to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted the above loans on repayable on demand basisand
without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.Hence, reporting
under clause 3(iii)(f) is not applicable. The Company has not provided any guarantee or
security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

iv. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and

securities provided, as applica ble.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) ofthe Order is not applicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of theCompanies Act, 2013 for the business activities
carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
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Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ Statelnsurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income duringthe year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. (a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or anygovernment authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of theyear and hence, reporting under clause

3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes

by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations

of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries or joint ventures or associate companies.

x. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments)during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi. (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
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(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) No whistle blower complaints has been received by the Company during the year (and
upto thedate of this report), hence this clause is not applicable.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and
the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial

statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and thenature of its business.

(b) Internal Audit is not applicable to the Company hence this clause is not applicable.

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its Directors or personsconnected with its directors. and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

xvi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediatelypreceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the

year

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financialliabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors andManagement plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
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from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
getdischarged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. The Company does not fall under the purview of CSR activities, hence reporting under
this clause of the Order is not applicable for the year.

y
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Nami Capital Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-
section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nami Capital
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting of the Company.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For G P R S & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 131%&2\/\?

n’\

fv
Gautam Prajapati
Partner
Membership No. 136715
UDIN :-23136715BGUWOC3146

Navi Mumbai
Aug 28th, 2023
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NAMI CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly Known As RABALE ENGEERING (INDIA) PVT LTD)
Email: neerugoyal?@gmail.com (0) +91 9987091234

CIN: U99999MH1994PTC081920

Part-1
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
(Rs. In Lakhs Except EP'S)
PARTICULARS ] NOTE AS AT 31.03.2623 AS AT JL03.2022
NO. Hs, Rs.
1. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress - -
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets B1 2,417.33 2,394 81
(d) Other Non-Current Assets B2 140.11 2,557.44 165.51 2,560.32
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories B18 - -
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables B4 12.31 (7.00)
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents B5 110.71 3.96
(iti) Banlk balances ather than (ii) above - -
(iv) Other Financial Assets
(¢ ) Current Tax Assets (net) B6 - -
() Other Current Assets B7 81.53 204.55 42,77 39.72
2,761.98 2,600.04
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Share Capital
(i) Equity Share Capital B8 16.37 17.03
(ii) Preference Share Capital 220.00 220.00
(b) Other Equity B9 2,450.79 2,687.16 2,362.62 2,599.65
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financtal liabilities
(i) Botrowings B10 - -
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) B11
(¢) Long Term Provisions i
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables B12
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Other Current Liabilities B13 5,82 (27.61)
(¢) Short-Term Provisions B14 69.00 28.00 0.39
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 74.82
2,762 2,600

As per our veport of even date attached
ForGP RS & ASSOCIATES
Chitrtered Accguntants, .

WRNY 13168201\ -

For and on behalf of the board
NAMI CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Known As RABALE ENGEERING (INDIA) PVT LTD)

7 Nwe e )4

Ca‘. Gaufam l'mjuplg'(.i' s (Mr. Pradeep Goyal)
- Directo

Partner | - Director
M. No.: 136715 DIN-05017190 DIN-00008370

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 01/09/2023
UDIN : 23136715BGUWOC3146
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NAMI CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly Known As RABALE ENGEERING (INDIA) PVT LTD)
Email: neerugoyal7@gmail.com (O) +91 9987091234

Part-11

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE ¥ EAR ENDED O

N MARCH 31, 2023

(Ry. In Lakhs Except EPS)

PARTICULARS NOTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
NO. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Ra. Rs.
I Revenue from Operations B15 114.65 72,00
1. Other Income B16 284.48 - 181.78
M. Total Income (1 + 1) 399,12 253.78
V. Expenses
(1) Cost of Materials Consumed - -
(2) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade B17 101.83 66.07
(3) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, -
Work-in- Progress and Stock-in-Trade B18 - -
(4) Employee Benefit Expenses B19 522 3.14
(5) Financial Costs B20 0.48 188
(6) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses . -
(7) Other Expenses B21 1532 17.44
Total Expenses 122.80 88.53
V. Profit before Tax (III-1V) 276.27 165.25
V1 Tax Expense.
1. Current Tax 68.00 27.00
2. Deferred Tax 6801 27.00
VII. Profit/ (Loss) for the period (V - VD) 208.27 138.25
VIl Other Comprehensive Income
(1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total other Comprehensive Incotme - -
IX. Total Comprehensive [ncome (VIL+ V1) 208,27 138.25
X. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 208.27 138.25
X1. Earning per Equity Share B23
1. Basic 122.29 74.68
2, Diluted 122.29 74.68

As perour report of even date attached
For G P RS & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

RN; 131642

.

CAv Gautam Prajapati-

Partier 3

M. No.: 136715~

Place : Navi Mumbai

Date : 01/09/2023

UDIN : 23136715BGUWOC3 146

For and on behalf of the board
NAMI CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly Known As RABALE ENGEERING (INDIA) PVT LTD)

(Mrs. Neern Goyal )
Director
DIN-05017190

Director

oo Y

{Mr. Pradecp\-uynl)

DIN-00008370
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NAMI CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

pidy lpown A il ERING VL
Fmail: neerugoyal T@gmailoom (0) +01 9987091234
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NAMI CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

g RHA ABALE ENGERIRING (INT LTI
Email: neerngoyal Nmgmail.com (0) +91 Y9BNI12M
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LA FEXTT)

As per our repori of cven date atiached
Far G P RS & ASYQUIATES
Chartered Aceounl

For and on behalf of the board
MAMI 1. (A

(Mrs. Neeru Goyal ) (Mr. Pradeep Goyal)

CA, Geatam Prajapatl
Director Director

Partuer

M. No.: 136715

Pluce : Navl Mumbal

Date : 01/09/2023

UDIN : 23136715BGUWOC3146
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Stationery Expenses

GST Late Fee
Prinling & Stationery Expenses

Partieulurs

() For Statutory Audit
(b) ForTax Audit

Particulars

(a) Salary & Allowances
(b) Contribution to Providend Fund

Basic & Dlluted Earninga per Share (EPS)

Pariieulurs

Profit Aller Thy (R bn Locs)

Welizliled Averagu of Numbierof Shars
Eaming per Share (Face Viliss Re. 1) N per Share}

Iasly BPS (Ra)
Difinked EFS (s )

\

Af per our et Areven date ihiached

Yoy GRS & ASSOCIATES

NAMI CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

pely Bnowi A 1 TIPS ¥
Email: neerugoyal7@gmail.com (0) +91 998709123

OTHER EXPENSES

Anit 31032020 As o JLAL2G12
1.28 a
1.04 1.12
0.25 -
0.63 -
2.00 3.90
0.00 -
8.25 10.54
0.24 0.12
- 072
- 0.01
0.16 0.01
- 0.00
- 0.03
0.00 (0.00)
- 0.00
0.46 -
[ER Thd4
PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
As gl JLOR202S As i JLO32022
100 100
100 14000
As at 3053023 As at 31032022
In d with A [ dard 20 " Earning per share"
As nl 3L0AI0TE Ax it 33032022
20827 13825
1.70,308 1,85,118
12229 7468 ;
12220 74.68 ¢

T sk o hetdfof the baaril

NAMI CAPITALARIVATE LIMITED % F n ‘,1
(Mew Negru Gl E‘r‘[ »‘f (Mr. Pradeep Goyal) \
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(Formerly Known As RABALE ENGEERING (INDIA) PVT LTD)
Email: neerugoyal 7@gmail.com (O) +91 9987091234

STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OV THE

1=

=

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023

CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

During the Previous Year pursuant to scheme of Arrangement amongst Rabale Engineering (India) Pvt Ltd and
S.V Shah under section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 sanctioned by Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal (NCLT) Mumbai Bench vide its order dated 15 Sept, 2018 and consequently businesses of 8.V Shah
has been transferred to the company w.e.f Ist April, 2017. The merged entity will be known as Nami Capital
Private Limited as approved by NCLT in its Order.

BASIS OF PREFPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of compliance - The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of compliance - The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

. SIGINIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1
)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The accounts have been prepared on historical cost basis and in accordance with applicable accounting standards except where

otherwise stated.

Revenues / Incomes and Costs / Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they are earned or incutred

i)
2 Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost for bringing the
3 Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on WDV method and manner specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 2013,
4 Recognition of Income and Expenditure:
Income and Expenses are recognised on accrual basis.
5 Inventories
The valuation of inventories is done at the following:
i) Traded Goods : At Cost Price or Net Realisable Value Whichever is less
6 Preliminary Expenses
Preliminary Expenses are written off over a period of five years.
7  Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities are not provided in the accounts.
ForGPR S & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the board
Chartered Accountants (Formerly Known As RABALE ENGEERING (INDIA) PVT LT!

FRN: 131682\

CA Gaut
Partner
M. No.: 136715
Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 01/09/2023

(e

(Mr. Pradeep Goyal)
Director

m Prajapati
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The ratios for the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 are as follows :

Ratios

Denominator

As on March 31

Variance (in %)

Particulars Numerator 2023 2022
Current Current
Current ratio Assets Liabilities 2.73 102.46 -97.33
Shareholders'
Debt — Equity ratio Total Debt Equity - . -
Earning
I:::';Tte Debt Service
Debt service coverage ratio Service 629.26 0.00 -
- Avg
l:::epr':af;(t Shareholders
Return on Equity Equity 7.88 0.00 7225408.27
Trade Receivables Turnover Revenue Avg Trade
Ratio Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of
Services & | Avg Trade
Other Payable
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio | Expenses - = =
Revenue Working
Net Capital turnover Ratio Capital 0.88 - -
Net Profit Ratio (in %) Net profit Revenue 181.66 - -
Earing
before Capital
Return on Capital Employed |interest and Employed
(ROCE) (In %) Taxes 10.28 6.36 61.74
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Naml Capital Pvt Ltd

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
PARTICULARS Note AS AT MARCH 31 AS AT MARCH 31
No. 2023 2022

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before Tax 276.27 165.25
Dividend Income (259.35) (107.32)
Interest on FD Investment (0.32) (1.62)
interest on Loan - -
Gain from MPSL Irage - {1.58)
Short Term Capital Gain (9.86}) (1.31)
Long Term Capital Gain (11.43) (69.71)
Net Adjustedment due to Reconstruction - -
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE CHANGE IN WORKING CAPITAL (4.69) (16.29)
Changes In Assets And Liabilitles - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities & Provisions 33.43 7.00
{Increase)/Decrease In Other Current Assets (58.07) (35.93)
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Liabilities - (33.47)
CASH FLOW GENERATING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (29.33) (78.69}
income Tax Paid (26.63) (1.93)
NET CASH FLOW GENERATING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (55.96) (80.62)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES - -
interest On FD 0.32 1.62
Interest From Investing Activities - -
Short Term Capital Gain 9.86 131
Long Term Capital Galn 11.43 69.71
Gain from MPSL Irage - 1.58
Decrease in Unguoted Investments 19.00 -
Decrease in Mutual Fund Investments 8.62 128.51
Increase in Investment in Mps! Irage Absolute Return - 100.78
Increase In Investment in Equity Shares (44.36}) (156.72)
Decrease in Investment in Vallum India Discovery Fund (5.78) (52.35)
Dividend Income 259.35 107.32
Decrease in Investment iwith Brokers 5.67 (9.95)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 264.11 191.81
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
Interest on Loan -

Dividend Paid - -
Loan Received Back 19,73 2.00
Loan Given - 3
Buyback of Shares (98.37) (96.27)
Buyback Tax (22.77) (22.08)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (101.40) (116.35)
NET INCREASE/ DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 106.75 (5.16)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR 3.96 9.12

110.72 3.96

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF YEAR
As per our attached report of even date

As per our report-af even date attached
For G P RS & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountints

FRN: 131682W

CA. Gautam Prajapati

Partner

M. No.: 136745

Place : Navi Mumbai'

Date :01/09/2023

UDIN : 23136715BGUWOC3146

For and on behalf of the board
NAMI CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

|

Pradeep Goyal

Director Director
DIN-05017190 DIN-00008370
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GPRS & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Nami Capital Private Limited
Navi Mumbai

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nami Capital Private Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) and wholly owned subsidiary and step down
subsidiary [the Holding Company and its wholly owned subsidiary (WOS) and step down subsidiary
(SDS) together referred to as “the Group”] comprising the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together referred to as “the

consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act) in the manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
group, as at 31st March 2023, and their consolidated profit including other comprehensive income,

consolidated cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in India in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by
ICAI and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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GPRS & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises of the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears

to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash
flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including Ind AS specified under section

133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended from
time to time. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting

K

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com

records,
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As a part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company (where applicable) has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

K

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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GPRS & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the ditection, superyision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of Holding Company included in the consolidated financial statements of which

we are the independent auditors.

sstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
and qualitative factors in

Materiality is the magnitude of mi
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on out independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and

audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or

are therefore the key
hen, in extremely rare circumstances, we

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or w
determine that a matter should not be

k

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 97 23693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other matter

We did not audit the financial statements of Pradeep Metals Ltd (Subsidiary Company) and SDS,
whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 8853.48 lakhs as at 31st March 2023, total
revenues of Rs. 15810.10 lakhs and net cash flows aggregating to Rs. 38.45 lakhs for the year ended
on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. We have carried out limited review
of the unaudited standalone financial statements of WOS and SDS. The unaudited financial statements
/ financial information of WOS and SDS are certified by the Holding Company’s management and
have been prepared by the Holding Company in accordance with Ind AS. Our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of the WOS and SDS and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of
the Act in so far it relates to the aforesaid WOS and SDS, is based solely on such management
certified unaudited financial statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
financial statements / financial information certified by the Management.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit for the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

N

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on 31st March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the
directors are disqualified as on 31st March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act. The Holding Company has subsidiary companies (WOS and SDS) incorporated
outside India, hence, Section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable to the WOS and SDS.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, considering that WOS and SDS are incorporated
outside Tndia, such reporting requirements are not applicable to WOS and SDS. In respect of the
Holding Company, our report on adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls may be referred to our separate report in Annexure A;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid/provided by the
Company to its directors for the year ended 31st March 2023 is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act. In respect of subsidiaries, Section 197 is not applicable;

and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated
financial position of the Group — Refer note 35(A)(b), 35(A)(¢) and 35(B) to the consolidated financial

statements
ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses;
iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

records of the Company, there was a delay of 39 days in transferring unpaid dividend amount to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the holding company.

For GPR S & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 13168

Foay

Gautam Prajapati

Partier
Surat Membership No. 136715
Sep 1%, 2023 UDIN: 23136715 BGUWQK9496

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of Nami Capital Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nami Capital Private
Limited (“the Holding Company”) as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statement of the Group for the year ended on that date. The Holding Company
has subsidiary companies (WOS and SDS) incorporated outside India and reporting on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting is not applicable to
such subsidiary companies (WOS and SDS).

In respect of inventory (recording of WIP and allocation of overheads), internal financial controls
needs to be further strengthened to commensurate with the size of the Holding Company and nature of
its business. This matter was reported in earlier year also.

In our opinion, read with our comment with respect to inventory above, the Holding Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAIL

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

The Holding Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business. including adherence to Holding Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

1

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the visk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

The Holding Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. The Holding Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Holding
Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Holding Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Holding Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Holding Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated

financial statements.

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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GPRS & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due (o
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For G PR S & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No: 1, 1682@

Gautal}n;l;-l'fa;'iapati

~ < Partner
Surat Membership No. 136715
Sep 1%, 2023 UDIN: 23136715BGUWQK9496

8001, 8th Floor, World Trade Centre, Ring Road, Surat- 395002
(0) 0261-4893023, (M) 9723693911, E-mail- gprsoffice3023@gmail.com
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Namtl Capltal Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Rabate Englineering (1) Pvt Ltd)

CIN: U99999MH1894PTC081920

Consolldated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

Significant accounting policies & other notos

(Rs. |n Lakhs)
Partlculars Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
I. Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 4.1 6,750 45 6,52063
(b} Right of use assets 42 42 80 72.74
(o) Capital work-in-progress 46 450.49 174.94
{d) Goodwill 41 = ,
(&) Other intangible assets 41 23272 27611
{f) Goodwill on consolidation 147 67 147 67
() Financial assels
(I} Investments-Others 5 389 20 346.68
(it) Loans [} 140.11 165.51
(i) Other financial assets 7 2,516.43 48,13
{n) Income lax assets (net) 168 69 131.86
{h} Other assets 8 1,052.26 624.40
11,890.83 8,5608.67
Il. Current assets
{a) Inventories 9 6,789.07 5,180.87
(b} Financiel assets
(i) Trade recelvables 10 5,413,229 (921.95)
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 155.95 307 .89
(iii) Bank balances other than (i) above 11 16219 4870
(iv) Loans 12 9.35 16.91
(v) Other financial assets 13 31563 34477
(c) Other assels 14 431.64 45409
12,277.43 6,431.30
TOTAL ASSETS 24,167.96 13,839.97
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1ll. Equity
(&) Equity share capilal 16 16.37 17.03
(b} Preference share capilal 22000 220.00
{13) Other equity 16 12,423.67 5,288 66
TOTAL EQUITY 12,660.04 5,525.69
LIABILITIES
IV, Non-current llabllitles
{a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ia) Lease liabllities 39 - 593
(ib) Term loan 17 2,111.25 2,5623.91
(b) Provisions 18 7768 96 66
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 19.4 28190 338.93
2.470.83 2,966.43
V. Current llabllities
(&) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ia) Lease liabilities 39 593 33 66
(ib) Term loan 20 5,166.44 4,215,18
(i} Trade payabla 21
(A) Dug to mitro and small enterprises 6148 29 88
(B) Dun other than to micro and small enterprises 2,576.72 286.47
(iiiy Other financiel liabilities 22 897.38 864.61
{b) Other liabilities 23 205.41 142 82
() Provisions 24 133.70 76.32
8,037.07 £,448.86
TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,607.90 | 8,414.28 |
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 24,167.96 13.939.97
1lo 82

Notes referred to herein above form an integral part of consolidated financial statements.

As per our report of gven date

For G P R §'& Associafes
Chartared Agcountants

<4

Naml Capltal Private Limited

Firm Ragistration n

e WM%

CA. Gautam Prajapati ’ radeep Goyal
Partrisr & Chairman and Managing Director
Membership No, 136716 DIN: 00008370

UDIN: 2313671 58GUWQRKI4%E6

Place: Mumbali
Date: 1st September, 2023

\ %z

Qf ua
=\ riBAY
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

(Formerly Known as Rabale Englnesring {I) Pvt Ltd)

Neery Goyal
Director
(31N 08017190
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Nami Capital Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Rabale Engineering (i) Pvt Ltd)

CIN: U99999MH1994PTC081920

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Significant accounting policles & other notes

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
INCOME
Revenue from operations 25 26,893.76 22,152.19
Other income 26 543.43 635.46
Total Income 27.437.18 22,787.66 |
EXPENSES
Cost of material consumed 27 12,389.93 11,167.87
Changes in inventories of work-in-progress, finished goods and scrap 28 (335.29) (855.27)
Manufacturing expenses 29 5,551.75 4,519.55
Employee benefit expenses 30 3,447.28 2,767.35
Finance costs 31 656.53 490.85
Depreciation and amortization expense 4.1 848.08 771.71
Other expenses 32 1,260.27 1,135.31
Total Expenses 23,818.64 19,997.37
Profit before exceptional items and tax 3,618.64 2,790.28
Less: Exceptional items 33 107.45 135.00
Profit before tax 3,511.19 2,655.28
Tax expense:
- Current tax 766.24 579.65
- Deferred tax (57.03) (42.33)
- Income tax of earlier years (net) (29.11) (17.71)
680.11 519.61
Net Profit for the year (A) 2,831.09 2,135.66
Other Comprehensive Income
(i) tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement gain/(losses) on defined benefil plans 34 (61.66) 4.84
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 34 16.52 (1.22)
Total (1) (46.14) 3.62
(i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
-Exchange loss on translation of foreign operations (net) (217.86) 190,66
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Total (2) (217.86) 190.66
Other Comprehensive Income (1+2) (B) {264.00) 194.28
Total Comprehensive Income (A+B) 2,667.09 2.329.94
Earnings per equity share
(a) Basic (Faca value of Rs. 10 each) 35 1729.61 1254.00
(b) Diluted (Face value of Rs. 10 each) 35 1729.61 1254.00
1to62

Notes referred to herein above form an integral part of consolidated financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For G PR S & Associates
Chadered Accountants » Nami Capital Private Limited

Firm Registratiort Ngsmazw

CA. Gautam Prajapati
Partner "
Membership No, 136715

UDIN: 23136715BGUWQK9496

e

Pradeep Goyal

DIN: 00008370

Place: Mumbai
Date: 1st September, 2023

Chairman and Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

(Formerly Known as Rabale Engineering (1) Pvt Ltd)

i G

Neeru
Director
DIN: 05017190
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Nami Capital Private Limitad
(Formady nown as Rabain Engineering () Pt L}
CIN: UggneamH 1994PTC081920

Notes on cansclidated fmancla) statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

8 |investrant
(41 bost. unlees otherwise epecified)

At
319t March 2023 | March 31, 2022

Asat

Crthars

Unaquated equity Instrurments (fully pald)

Enuity shares at fale vakin tieaugh profit & loss
1JSB Sahkarl Bank Limited

[0 (Prwvies yoar : 100) shares ol s, S0 waih]

arsabal et Sahakari Bank Lid
HEITH (Aavyana Advisars LLP)

feon aurrent Inwnshmend
Eaisliy Instruments {fully pald)
Exuity shards at FVTPL

v 1 s

[ Al g |

-

007

5.1 | af L
Particulars As at As st
31st March 2023 | March 31, 2022
vt g ErEr = .
[Waikat valoo of imaustes imestment B
wimoued af iisaakrmant i vaus 6 g sment 5
5 alt
Aual f ot
istiareh 2023 |
1, 0an 1o prickyRes =
Lean 4o Olher Parties
Fhdsh beedlisria! Park P Lid 31.00 31.00
Lars! Connect 380 3100 31.00
Shidsh Biktech LLP 6800 6600
fafwan| Deadwania = 20 00
(Batance wih Binjker 1184 1751
Lran to Ramash Mukhia 027 -
k] |25 ETTRTY TR
81 Noloana and advances are due from directors or
6.2 Lsarmamninn dithatyn timadcinl nassts which
gererats fwed viharest income fat e Gimue The
sy valie iy bo affested by changes in e
credit risk of the counter party
7 [Other non-current frmncia] asssts hsat Asat
i d (pod uklees itiriiee st Margh 31
Beculy droosis 98,74 4728
[ancall with bank (under Ten) having remaining maturity more than 12 months 037 085
Tl .41 [LRE

7.4 Bank deposis aggregating to Re 0 37 Lakh (Pravious ysar : 0 85 Lakh) are under lien with bank towards guaraniees issued b:

y bank.

& |Othes not-currant assets

ke e s AN

Capltnl adianges

- Considar

- Camidarad deutilad

L - Allowanca for bad and doubtful advances
fuut=r bond deposit

Amiind P Under Proet (Refer 6 1 balow)
| i - Py for tha Bbavw mathiy

Prupatd sgerass

.

Total

8.4 Pubaisnt 1o Heebin Hegh CQow arder, fm Holdng Compary i
pudvices weis Iutrrinated in uarkes yosm Aa an elonc cian,

the Halding Company had s seringeney provision of fgu 1010 Lakiva which had been charged

depalisd baok wages Lidwr prolast aimeuning s Re 1090 Laklw (grevious year: Ra. 10.10 Lablw) I respect ol ex-employoes whase
15t Gssmant of Profit & Loss during

th praviaun year, Tha musnturt of U] ety cancat bie mecartaingd Wi wtage ancd-will ba based ool outznema cf matmr Uhder dejise
i (e i Lahb)
B |tveniories A at finat
{4 b of goNt o et iexbayhie vati legs stwiwne glated] March 39, 0023 | March 31, 3022 |
Haw peatprad - Sheal 1,697 78 153211
ftaw maturisls - Dies 11724 57 58
Wath4n pioaress 238365 201802
Flnisdaid goods 88261 854 18
Fimated pacds In transit 42085 560 12
Flok in Treca 3077 a7o
Sinrws, soarea and consumabies 137 68 12423
oo 1821 1395
B} it of kins f cednem Sor ravey praducss, in e of e reshagesad, e wall of inieniry of titishad guodi in BOE W muuced by Tin BOGT Lakhs (B0 100,000}, (Previls

i lmpact .

yoar Fs 75,78 Lukbw, LIS 100,000)
0.2 i cuss ol GBS, agsing of serwinan-muwing [ of imarsanes m
witlom grantes flwn ooet and heroe provien b mice oe s diched

9.3 incate of holdng company, dunng fhe pest wricmil Maret 31, 2OZY, Re. 008 Livkhal (Prewiolis
wrpeimes charped to Stamnt of Proft st Luss amypunts b R B AT Lakba [Pravitls yuat s R

it avedlidsa Irert e wystorn, Matmgenien i of the viser that tiwhe s damam e te S06E' produtt ann Sees
vt 7 1. At havve ielled on e a1 g S T e inia)vd watisbe snd wegecind pioe tealiatan

QUgHR S

st (e reabzabile

ypab -PiwSEDE |akha) w=a recagriasd &s an axpermes L7 fyeninies enrried o rerl reabsables valn. Agoragain
2oy .
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10 |Trade rocaivabies
\ i

i it unio s olhariies siEed)

Less: Allowance for doubitful debts

Total

104 Mo bracle recelvabias sro dis fraim dinesrs of citer oMicess ol the Graun slhar seversfly or ity with sy ATl parson

10.2 Tindde racetvibies ace rion - interest beadig nd are geseislly ob e of 30 & A0 iy,

10,3 Trode nicatable inclues wmpart bt spprageting to Re. 23359 Lakin (Praves year | Rs,
dincloand unclar weikitg copml (hart teey boemraing). The Holding Campany has | i ralrnet tes 1= e
retained the kate payment and cradi risk

550 Lakie) prrehamed | discountod by the bank [
2 ing bai

1 fardivg realisalion py oo ihe date of the Balance Sheet &
i, Irt gsctage for cash. Howswor, the Holding Company has

10.4 Refer note 43 for pollcy on emaied cradf loss
nd Medium Entsrprives Developmart Act, 2008 [MSMED Act] The relevant provisione in respact of recsivable are applicable 1 the holding

10,6 The Holding Company has ieyistarsd windar lne Micro, Small &
company

10,6 Trade receivables ageing scheduls 8s at March 31, 2023
{ia In Lukha)
Particulir Notdue furt foligwhie parlods from dua dats of paviment Total
Less thané | 6 monthe-1 1-2 years l 2-] years More lhan 3 years Mota han 3 yoors
mei | wvoar |
i | Tratks 1 EF2E] 424 01 [AEFY - | E - B 400 81
Tatal Anraeal 42401 5331 | s B
Trada recelvables agelng schedule as at March 31, 2022
{3, in |akha)
Notdua tor folloainn perbods from die datof gaymien] Total
Luna than® | & monthi-1 1:2 years 23 years Mora than ) years | Mo in 3 years
nfontly 1 vear
Trade - dured gooa 3,864 31 110062 4100 - - 510593
dnif Trade L doubtful ~ im 002 011 - - 117,
110165 41.02 011 - = 0,107.10 |
11 [Gash and cush squivaleits and other bank kalances A at A at
Murgh 31, 2023 |
Canh anil uash equlvalents
Halarcas wih banks
= In cument accounts 15190 30472
- In fixod doposite - 016
ash I Fanid 405
Total
Other bank balances
i fiemed demostn tadnd repeainis ity lees thary 12 months 14357 3272
« Exrmvarhad balances (on uroak deidend aceaunt) 18 62 1598
Total 81 | a0
11,1 Bank deposite eam |i-iefual i fixed rates.
11.2 Bank deposis agarezaiig i ifs. 35.84 Lakhs {Prevlous year : Rs. 32 72 Lakke) are under lisn with banke towards guarantees issued by bank
(fa i Lakiw)
17 |Loana As at Asat
(Urmesures sjprod Good niaes citeries yaipd) Margh 31,2023 ¢ Marnh 31,2022 |
Other loans
Loan to emplovees 835 1801
Total B35 net ]

or jolntly with any other pesuis

124 No loans and sdvarcen atn dus drom dimsion of afer officars of the Group elther saverally 1
The carrying valus may te &fls<d by changes in the credit risk of the courter party

42,2 Loans are non cerivafve francis! assebs which gorooebs fread interest income for the group.
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13 [Other current financlal assets Ae at As al
daonst ooad.unk i sSitad) March 31,2023 | Margh 31, #0233
Export incentive recelvabie 11011 21085
Bales tax mfund raceivable
- Cormidered good - .
- Conidered doublful . 450 |
- 499
Less: Proviainn for Doubtiul Sales Tax Receivable . 499)
Amount recoverable from customers (Dies) 3737 4220
Recovernble trom wholly owned subsidiary - 207
Interest accrued on fixad deposits 020 002
Other receivables (Includes refund receivable from bank) 12543 6253
Advarce tax 4253 21.00
Totat FITTE) AT |
13,1 fieaak up of teosisl 3 carried 4t (211 {Re i Lukha)
Particulare As at As al
March 31,2023 [ March 31,2022 |
Loans {Refsr note 10) 935 18242
Other financial assets (Refer note 5 & 11) 41474 392 80
Trade receivabias (Refer note 8) 541329 (921 95)
Cash & cash equivalenta (Rafer note 9) 165565 30789
Other bank balarce (Refer rots 8} 16219 48 70
ol [T R ML T
[Bs i Lakiv)
14 |Dther current asseta As at Asat
(L= e pead priess off stuted) March 31,2025 | March31.2022 |
Advance {o suppliers (other than capital advance) 944 0T’
Considarad doubtful 100
10 64 0.73
Less:- Allowance for bad and doubtful advances 1.20 -
B.44 2.7
input tax credit receivable (including refund recetvable) 25822 286,63
Prepaid expenses 137.83 9958
rldvnnee contribution towards gratulty fund 26.15 95
Total 431,84 AS4.00

141 No advences are due from directors ar other officers of the group either saverally or jointly with any other person

18 Bhare capital

Fly i Lakhs ewcopt shorp f pat ghars data)
Az at A

15.1 |Authorised caplial s At
Marglh 31,2022 | Magoh 04, 2023

Egulty share canital

45,500,000 (Provious vear : 18,500,000) Equity Shares of Re 10 each 3500 3500

Prefevence share capital

F54) 004} (Previous year ; 550,000} Prefarence Shares of Re 100 each 2,198 00 2,196 00

Total LAY, 24T
(R4 In Lakbs acopl sharo & per sham dela)

As at

18.2 |Isaued, subsoribad and pald-up capltal As at
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022

lssued
1,70,308 (Pruviuiss ywar : 4,85,118) Equiry Skarws of Re.10 each 1703 1703

12,31,000 (Frwwices yaar : 12,13,000) Pefuanca Shares of Re.100 sach 1.21300 1,213.00
Issuad & subscribed

1,70,308 (Previous year : 1,85,118) Equity Shares of Re 10 each 17.03 1703
1,40,000 (Previous year : 1,40,000) Preference Shares of Re.100 each 14000 140 00
5,00,000 (Previous year : 5,00,000) Praference Shares of Rs.100 each 500 00 500 00
Paid Up

1,63,684 (Pravious year : 1,85,118) Equity Sharea of Re.10 each Less: Buyback of 6624 Shares 18,37 1703
1,40,000 (Provious year - 1,4i3,L00) Preforunca Shares of Re.100 each 14000 140.00
5,00,000 (Previous year _ 5,00,000) Preference Shares of Re.16 each 6000 80 00
Tatal o FAT

16.3 The Holding Company (Pradeep Metaia Limited) hae only one clase of issued shares heving a par valus of Re 10/~ per share Each holder of equity ehares is entited to one vote par share  The Holding
Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors i subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting

Inthe event of kquidation of the Holding Company, the holder of squity sharss wil be entitied to recsive remaining assets of the Holding Company, aftr distribution of all prefarartial amounts. The distriouion vl
ba 1 proporian s e e of equity shares held by the shasholders

15.4 [fmconelliplon of number of squity shares outstanding i the boginning and at the end of dh reporting year As at Asat
March 31, 2023
Shares oulstanding at beinning of the vear 1.72,70.000
e yeal -
ares Akt sqe of Hie year LIAL0.009.)
15,6 h abis |
Name of sharaholder A ot Wareh 31, 2023 s at Margh |
Numbar ot % of nolaing Number of Shares | % of hoiding
| ahares
Mr- Praches) Goval 15,768,400 813 18,76,400 813
Mra. Masru P Gaml 8,19,927 533 8,19 827 53_3J
il Gt Pyivsle Limite] 10184458 50,008 1004458 luc)

15,8 Shnres hald by uliimate hofding gempany.
'Name of shareholder A3 a1 Mareh 31, 2023 I Aol barch 31,2038
% of holding Number of Shares | % of holding

5303 Al £9.03

[Hayiil Capfad Private |jrisact

18.7 fihares bl by

Profiatr Nami Az at Mapeh 31, 2023 An gt March 31, 2023 S Enanan during i vear
Mo of shares | % of hotllng_{ Mo, of shares Yi.of hlding Ho, ol shares Yo o holedling
W Pradesn Gaysl 15.76,400 913 15,76.400 613 - -
Wi, bmary I*. Goval 0,16,927 533 9,19.627 533 -
Manil € asiln) Privade |Linites 10484458 Sk lainldss 2x = =
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18  For details of Other equity, refer Gonsolidetad Statement of changes in equity

[Hn i LEkE]
17 |Borrowings (Non-current) As at Asat
Heturmd
Term loans
From banks

- Foreian currency loan (Refsr nate 15 1 (i) below}
« Rupes joan {Rafer now 16 1 (i) bslow)

- Vehidle loan (Refer note 15 1 (iv} below)

- Term loans (Reter nole 15 1 {ii} below)

- Machinery loan (Refer note 15 1 () below)

Tota)

171 Detalls of seourity provided

(1) In cate af hiriding company, al term loans (Foreign exr7ri=y ke & Rupea toans) are eecured by frel charge on Ireehold land, leasehold factory buiding (with fand) and windmil and second charge on entirs

current st of the Company (Refer hote 4 10), The feana a7 further escured by personal guarantse of Chalman and Managing Oirector of the holding company.
() I o of WOS,

(@) Torm Lann mounting ta s 105354 Takbs (Previeos yrar fs 1,150.58 Lakba) b sucured by [0} schsre charped n Landd mod Buikling of WOR() rmvacatie corpammia giaraiing of 0w Holding

Compaty {a) Parssnal Gesrarten of Crakman and Managng Directof of thic Hulding Company,

(tyh Twrrms s of Se Mil (Pravious ywsr' Re 33288 Lakh) b secursd by (o) Tiret cheig on pan pess b ovar e fived wwasts of T foldng company and e cotpernts guarmrtes, () pladgs e &)
lintes wmed non-sposi| inderikng of 14D sharsa held by holding comparn m Wihally Cwned Bubsidaly (WOS). (c) pwedgn of coar 30% njemiturhip eured yod pao-disposd undartaking gf 21%
rrmrieraliip irassest ik by WOS in 05 sia (d) Mersonal gusrenios of Chalhnah snd Maraging Direstnr f e hokiing comgary. This kan hes been liy repaid durlig the yeer. Busbmnguanl 1o e yesr e,

th Dripany has complied st nscrwsary formmisies 10 neletee tm pedge By seld faciisy
(] Incane of SOE. firance et sligatan b rpchine b sscisd by pecsnl gusranies given of testtor of lhe EDS.
() Vi lomn f amiirod against secerily of wihicis firancetd wnd Turther sesured by pomanal mamarses of Me Ay Goal, [ of 208

17.2 Terms of repavment and malurltv proflle of the term loan Is as set out below:

Borrowings Intereat Raten As at Asat
March 31,2023 | Mareh31.2022 |
Tarm boart 1 (i) 1YMCLR+1 00% 34 81
Gl ymar Wil (Preiious year; 13 of Hs 16 Lakhs & 1 4f belance amayst [Cugrenty B25% g |
Foitign curancy term juwn X1 6M SOFR+2 00% 20228
| Curart yeap: Kl (Fredous year )y ¥ I 1 B 50 Lokiw each & 1 istabersil of balinee smolst | {Curranily 81000 pa.)
1YMCLR+1.00% 6981 1823
of He F2.60 Likhs pech's 1 L it baja s gnount [Querenly 8355 pa ]
1YMCLR+1 .00% 370 3430
of balaros armount of Be. 3.70 Lakie Curivnily 8 55% p e
BM SOFR+2% (Cumently 3892 R
ol fFe 1580 Lakhseach & 1 ol Glance gmaurd 61714%pa)
1YMCLR+1.00% 11280 124 42
n Bl of An 1770 Lakhe isch &1 of bndarcs ) tarmeety 34K p A
Tt famen 08 (IFF & FOTL) 5M SOFR+2% (Currantly | 116283 IRESE ]
In 3quartarty i nof fis 75 Lakhs and subsequent 8 quarterly installments of Re 150 Lakts (previous year: 1) 59910%pa)
1YMCLR+1 (0% 25359 25359
{Clrrarty 0.55% o.0.1
Tureny foan 2] (A ] 1YMCLR+1 00% 2 W
Hagpayabis i 10 Py yeard ausiindy of Re. 10.70 Lkt sech & & 1 llaticn ginount (Gurrandy 8.40% pa )
Tarm loan 6M SOFR + 2 65% 1,050 84 [ERE
(1) USD 1,298,201 (Previous year: 1,598,315) repayable in 13 (Praivoua year 4} quarterly insteiments [17 instalments of USD 75,000 & 1 (Curmently 7 47377%
inetaliment of USD 23,315 starting from April 2022 till April 2028 pa)
Maciinery Loen 4 25% (Fomd) 1141 1=
{1 W (Previus year ; USD 11 350] repayable 1 manlivy instalments |irevicus y=a=- 5) of USD 2394, 7] 12 05% (Fixed)
) LISD 435 583 {Pravacus yoar) D VI3 O7E) mipapabis ity (2] (Pravial year: 12) of USD 5773
(Vatic Losn 12 (5% (Fixed) 4035 -
IS0 40,102 (Privesss yess 1) ekl b iy rstiimiis A vl (Prasvitee yubr 4} 6f LIGD 174881
Tou| PI YA 223000 )
Alicyve fjures aro e ing el mabicy b disciosedd |n'note 100
tie In Laidm)
16 |Provisions Asat Asat
arch 31, RO, March 31,2022 |
Provision for emploves benefits
- Leave benefits 77.68 96 66
Totl FFAT] 58,00 |
M incomd & deferred taxes
The maior components of income tax expensa for the years endsd March 31, 2023 & March 31, 2022 are as under:
19.1 Statement of orofit & loss
(Hy. I Lakiia)
|Particulars Year ended Year anded
March 31,2023 | Mamh 24,2022 |
Current income tax 76624 552 85
Deferred tax (57,03) (4233)
|ncome tax of earfier years (nel) (29.11) 7.71)
Tox sxpenne reported in e stitemaent of profll & loss 449,10 Azt |
1.2 Other comprahienslyn bieama (OCH
i1
Year anded Year ended

Mareh 84 2023

Dofarred inx ralnted to ema resoanised n 00
F-nipesuramomt of dafined beoaft pans chagcradit

{18,

Morab 24 an9a
Al |

10.3 of ax and the profit by tax rate for March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
|Particulars ended Year ended
Harat 14 2097 March 11, 2022
(Atzaurting profl betond tax 161118 205800
Apfrabls incoms tax rale B1THR 2BATH
883.70 668.28
« Efyel of wimoness not Wdietibde In detwimmiring e seolit 18814} 4219
- Iprsiran tin mied detetrwd L of warler yearn (nell 12911} N
+ Losses of subsidisries (refsr ot 77} 210,15
Bubsatal ' 0.8 Aua,
A4 T wfmstivn o b e af 125% 105%
Tan eapieg reported in fhe 1 aof profil snd loss i LALICE R
10.4 tax llabiines neth i
Frariluinr Anat
Mareh 31,2091 | mzpok 24 2023
(Detarren tax ralates o fhe faliowing:
[iisronces in deprecition and amorilzation for accounting and income tax purposes 32571 386 54
[Provisian tor doubitful detds § advances - {0 09)
Brosken o1 NMMC cass Eabifity (004} (004)
Arasision ko employse benefite (48 84} (4274)
Ity of use asset 1027} (1.32)
Prayesisd lur Contingency 254} (254)
Viwinited nvereos deduction ws BOJJAA a8 (088}
}u-- defiried tix BAp{ies FTICT MR T TS
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Particulars Asat As at
Murch 31, 2033 | March 31,2022
Daferred tax assets (4381) {47 61)
Diebntrmd tan linbrliies 32571 388 54
[Ceterred tax Unbiitias {neh 2L 2493 |
18,8 Deferred tax income
e inLakhal
Particulars As at As at
March§1,2023 |
Daforred tid rlanes to e fallawing:
Di in zation and ization for ing end income By purpases (60 83) 141.41)
Provision for doubtful debts / advances 009 0.88
Provision for NMMC cess kablity - 0.01
Provision for smployee benefits 16.80) (355)
Right of use assel 1.08 0.26
Froyision for Continaency - (2.54)
Vi) wve i chakaztion (/s BILLIAA 404
Mat dafyreed tax credit

18.7 The Group nff sitls tax aesats urel labiites if and only it it has a legally enforceable right 1o set off curment tax Eesets 3ndl Lutreril Bax |igteses and the deferred tx assets and deferre: ts kiliities relats o
income tawen levipd by fhe sama fax aulhority and inlends either to seltie on & net basis. Deferred tax assel has il Laan grisad an ¥ in tha value of i of Re. B10 Lakhw (¥revious year -
Rs 675 Lakhs) and provision for doubtful capital advances Re 50 Lakhs (Previous year- Rs 50 Lakhs) in the absence of reasonable certainty of its reversal in furhure

18.8 In mzerdance with US law, the WOS of the Holding Cormpany hws cpled for payment of tex on consalidsted income (i.e. ater considering the income fizin |4 wlibsidiary (SDS of Holding Company)). Since
thare ate significant losses In SDS, thers Is a net loss on ganaalilited basis, Accardingly, thers is no lax pryabit by WOS. Further, no deferred tax asset is insugied on unused tax profits of Rs. 546.40 Lakhs
(Previaus year - Re 536,07 Lakhs) in absence of reasonable cartainty of having taxable income (on consolidated basis) in fubire years

[FEn. i Lakha)
i |Borrowings (Cument) Asat As at
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Snatined
From bank
Working capital beans
- Cash cradil (Repayable on demand) 124626 1,226 23
= Proima croiS (Rugavatie wishn 183 dav) 2696 43 2,72100
Bk discourded [Wecayghie wishin 33 jo 270 dev) 29969 26598
Current matusity of long term borrowinas
- Machinery loan (Refer note 15 1 (i} above) 3238
- Term loans (Refer rote 15 1 (i) above) 24851
- Rupee loan (Refer note 15 1 (1) above) 21112
- Vehicle loan (Refer nots 15.1 (iv) above) 1012
- Forsian curmency loan (Refer nots 15 1 (i) above} 41392
Total 421808

201 Gretalls of security orovided on working caplial lnans
Working capital lcarm ar -wrb_d by it charge by way of fypellwsstion of stock and book debts and secand charge an entire fixd assats of the holding Company. The loane are further sacured by personal

gusartee of Charuin & Managing Director o The heiding Compary

20.2 Duing ihe exticr yuar, te 505 rad recarmd financal suppar of Be 31 Lakts (U ) 384,200 umdar Paycteck Prowation Pragias (FPP schami) famed by he LB gavernment 43 sealst carisin oo of
ctmparEs b USA durng the parisd of COVIO-TE. Arnasnt urspent of fa 71 Lk (LS 55 050) which wes priped Under shartsarm borrowiagn 58 "Amaunt receved wardy Paycheck prsiection pregrain’
Tt At yons apcindd March 81, 2021, wies fudly iMise il as st fhe golmrniiont guidaines during the ymar enced Mirch 31, 2022, Furtier, incseme ond reiwan] exponsss of Re. 71 Laklw werw commidionod e
oo plionsi e for the year andid March 31, 202

53
21 |Trade payables As at Asat
Maroh 31. 2023 | tarch 21,2022 |
- Dues to micro & small enterprises 8148 25.89
- Dues b other than micro & emall enterprises 257672 28647
Tota AL EITETN
21.4 Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprines Dwvwispna Act, 2006 (MSMED Act], certain skt are fiud ta be mads relating 1o Micro and Small Enterprises The group has disclosed such
informatian anly to the exten received from suziphars abaut Fme coverage under the MSMED Act Ausfiiar's have rabod on the same.
21,2 Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Emtarprises Development Act, 2008 (MSMED, Act 2006)
(Fs 11 Lakta)
[Parttontars As at Asat
Mareh 41 2021 | Mareh 34, 2022
) The preeipal grinual tesining utosld i ary seoiker sl tho eid of e wsaf 61,4 209.00
Tl Irfmewet thun rem Aimirg Unps e b vy ol ol te gnd of the yesi . :
25 Thet rrmund of inkepest paid by fh eerse in terms of section 15 of the MEMED At 30 iy v iha smvount of e paprest mads ko the spblle baryarid tha . .
duty dhring the year
1} Thea meuird of iseresd e fnd pagabis for e detay i mitking paymant fehich s Sesn paki ot byt the mpspainted fay tharing e yaar] b witheps sdding . 0.04
1w intorest spacfing uncor e MISMED fsf 2008
[} 11 mrrmant of jijmie st nocrued and mEnEniog uieaid ot the s pf aich firg) pirar, = =
) The mrmatnt of furttar ines st remainirg tis B paysthe e |n i sccesding years i weh date st tho intereil dues sbdte ire iy paid 0 1he soral| - B
erdneprings, potpone of Ssalioweres of o deductli sxperdd under sectan 73 008
ez wiipae 4l ofthe venr b aupeliss - -
1.8 Terms & conditians of the hbavo Tinancia Neniities;
Trade payables ars non-intsraet bearing and are gensrally setted on 15 1o 270 days terms Far detais of batances outstanding of relatsd parties, {refer note 38 3)
214 Trads pavables sqking pehf (R o Labhi
Particulare Not dua i tor following pertony fron) dye date of paymant Total
Leas than8 | 8 months-1 1-2 years 2-] years More than 3 years More than J years
manths oy
(1} Undispuiet -Meio & wnall eftprises 5271 BT - - - [1X7]
Lk (T 1,552.90 .1 8,60 15.70 . . 2,676.80
Tolal 100680 [¥) 18,70 s . - 2,830 08
{Ra_inlakhal
Mot dus ! forg | porfors frem dise dale of payvment Total
Lesa thané | & months-1 1-2 years 2-3 yaars Mors than 2 years More than 3 years
mantts fTT]
1)) Undk “Micro & small =0 419 5 5 = 2 |
i dnd Oibery 157937 27, 05z 1o [E7) - . FEF-NT
[Taal 140807 3 b, L0l () = * TABRAT
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22 [Other current financlal liabllities
Interest accrued but not due
Amount payable for capital goods
Unpeld dividend
Forward contraot foreian curmency payable (net)
Accried expenses.
Salary and wages pavable
Othar liabiltes”
Irtmrest payable to Priyenks Fimnce
Duties & Taxes
GST Payuble
Total
et (abismes nohmes drectors sttng fees, nterwe prpable e pdyebile o smpleyes of sibsitiiles. ol
221 Hraal rifnd at il (Pl i Lakind
Particulans Asat Asat
farch 31, 2023
Borrowings (refer note 15 & 18) 7,267.89 8,739 09
Lease Habilities (refer note 37) 5,03 20 40
Qther financial llablities (refer nols 20} 897 38 684.81
Trade payable (refer nole 19) 283820 31837
Tolal (TRTTRY FATINTN
{Ftw iy inkbw)
23 |Dther ilabliies Asat As st
March 31,2028 | Macch 1.2
Statutory labies 205.41 142@2
Total A0ELAY 14383
{fin. o Lukha)
24 [Frovisions Avat Asat
Maroh 21.2023_| March 31.2022
Provision for employee benefits
- Lowve benaftty 84.55 4817
Provision for contingency 116 015
Provlsion lor Direct Taxes 68.00 2700
Provision for Audit Fess. 100
Tota| 13371, .32
24.1 Movement of provision for oontinaencles
(Rs o Lakin)
Particularn Awat At
Margh 31, 2003
Chpening bakence as on Aurl 01 018 0.18
Add: Provisnn mads . -
Less Provision ulilises
Lirss. Prevsion weltien back = -
g palanee as on Marah 31 9148 018
Now :

Provision for contingency represenis provision for disputed Navi Mumbal Municipal Cess (NMMC'} In twspect of ihim sy,

protest In the previous years end adjusied the payment under proest the extent of axpected Lty thaugh ihe sutrama of appes! s pending to be received

outooms of the appea! fied.

the Holding Comparty had paki Re. 60.29 Lakhe (Previois yesr - #1551 lakha) under
Expectnd outlow of irinrmiipenlly depands on
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Naml Capltal Private Limlted

{Formerly Known as Rabale Engineering (I} Pvt Ltd)
CIN: U99998MH1994PTCOB1920
Notes on d fii lal

ts for the vear ended March 31, 2023
(Rs. In Lakhs
26 |Revenue from operations Your ended Year ended
3 |__Maorch 31,2022 |
Sale of products 23,846.51 1932032
Sale of services
Job work and tooling charges 10831 36,09
{(A) 23,955.82 18,356.41
Other operating rovenues
- Export incentives 204.27 15149
- Sale of electricily - windmill 197.68 197.18
- Scrap sales 2,537.23 2.437.97
- Sundry balances written back - 9.81
- Profil from Derivalives Trading (1.25) (067)
(B) 2,937,93 2,796.78
Total (A+B) 2 2218219

26.1 Disclosures of Ind AS 1152
(a) Contracts with custamer and significant judgment in applying the standard:

(i) The Group's oparations ralates to manufacturing and safing of forged and machined components for various sectors.
The Group applies the guldance provided in Ind AS 115 'Ravenue from cantracts with customer” for determining the

policias on Revenle recoghibion.
iy For datails of révenus recognised from contracts with cugiomers, refor note 23.2 below,
(iii) Thera ara no contract assels arising from the Group's contract wilh customers,
(by Lusaggregation of revarue
(i) For disaggregalion of ravenue, refer break-up given In note 23 above and nots 45.1
(i) Refar note 45.4(il) for detafls regarding customer concentration that reprasants 10%
reprasants 10% or more qf the Group's total revanue for the year endad March 31, 2023.
(c) Performance obligation
(i) For timing of satisfaction of its performance obligations, refer note 3.7 of significant accounting policies of the Group

26.2 Reconciliation of revenue recognized with the contracted price is as follows:

The Group caters to both domestic and inlemational markets.
timing of recognilion of revenue. Refer significant accounting

or more of the Group's total revenue during the year ended March 31, 2022 No customer

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year endad  |For the yiar endad
1, 20,
Contracied price 26,0683.97 2222013
Less, Amount lowards variabls congidecation components (volume discounts)’ §0.21 67,84
Rovenue recognised 26,893.76 | 22,152.18
* The reduction towards variable consideration comprises of volume discounts given / reversed, elc
(Rs. In Lakhs)
26 |Other Income Year endod Year ondad
March 31, 2023 March 34, 2022
|Interest income on
- Fixed deposil 205 219
- Others 543 034
Ampunit no longer pavable written back 3.19 10.27
(ither miscellaneous income® 16.83 25,01
Prufit on sales / discard of assels (nel) 1.06 011
Foraign exchange fluctuation gain (net) 23561 417 39
Dividend income 259 36 107.32
Othar Income 1.58
Long Term Capital Gain 1143 (414
Long Term Capital Gain (MF) 8,58
5hnrt Term Capital Gain 860 (13.20)
Short Term Capital Gain (MF) 1.26 14 51
Speculation Gain (1.39) 024
Long Term Capital Gain (Exempled) 6527
Total 54343 635,48 |
* Miscellaneous incoms Includes sundry scrap & miscaliansous recoveries
{R&.In 5
27 [Cost of raw materials consumed Yaar andod Yoar endod
Opening nventory 1.532.11 1,013.51
Add - Purchases 654, 1168047
14,086.94 12,699,99
Lesa : Closing Invenlory 1,697.78 1,832.11
Cost of raw materlale consumed 12.388.17 11167,
{Rs, In Lakha)
268 [Changes In Inventories of work-In-progress, finlshed goods and scrap Year ended Year ended
a1, 2023 March 21_2022
Qpaning Invantory
Finishad goods 854 18 60883
Finishad goods in transit 580.12 396.13
Work-in-prograss 2,018.02 1.56272
Scrap 13.95 2427
Stock of Trade Goods 0.70 18.75
(A} 3.466.87 2,611.70
Glosing Inventory
Finished goods 965 34 85418
Finlshed goods in transit 404 .30 58012
Work-in-proaress 2,383 65 2,018 02
Scrap 18.19 1385
Siaok of Trade Goods 30.77 070
(B} 3,802.26 3,466.97
Ingrease In Stock of WIP, finlshed goods and scrap (A-B) (336.28) luﬂmu
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28 |Manufacturing expenses Yoar ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 |
Dips expenses 20175 156 57
Consumption of Stores & Spares 1,005,72 73522
Ollyar freiaht inward and other expenses 93 59 0032
Power, fusl and water 1,606.66 1,320.49
Insurance expenses 88,31 §98.08
Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 23295 16868
- Windmill mainlenance charges 2527 2427
- Building 61.76 3365
Contract labour expense 553.73 393.33
LJob work expenses 1,586.40 1,388 99
Rent 95,61 129.95
Other manufaciuring expenses
Total 6,651,756 4,619,586 |
(Rs. 11 Lakhs)
30 |Employen benefit axpenso Yaar ended Year onded
March 31, 2022
Salaries, wages and bonus (including managerial remuneration) 3.105.26 247607
Cantribulion to provident and other funds 184.23 15777
Gratuity 36.15 3509
Leave benefits 14,36 2046
Warkmen and staff walfars axpansas 97.27 7785
Total 3 2,767.35 |
{Ra,in Lakhs)
31 |Flnance costs Year ended Year ended
Interest on bank faciliies 485,97 32387
Faoreign exchange loss (attibutable to finance cost) 54.19 59.27
Ofihar interest costs” 261 864
Bank charpes 11375 98 63
Interest on leasehold property 044
Total 66653 490,05}
Oiner inrast ooals Includas intares! paid 1o statutary aUlhonies & inerest on leazenold prapertiss in accordance wilh Ind A5 116- Leases,
31.1 The foreign exchange loss relates to foreign currency term loans and working capital loans to the extent considered as an adjustment to the interest cost
gl khs:
32 |Othar expenses Yoar ended Year andod
Fraight outward 436.75 47970
Profassional and legal fees 30802 190,57
Relocation expenses 122 32.51
Travelling and conveyance 7889 38,06
Rant 10.86 1081
Rates and taxes 79.85 50.43
Repairs and maintenance - Others 4573 38.62
Payment lo auditors (Refer note 30.1) 31.24 27.75
Directors sitting fees 12.75 1350
Commission to other directors 6,90 475
Provision for Contingency (Refer note 8.1) - 1010
Sundry balance written off - 0.07
Feas and Expenses on MPSL Irage - 072
Bad debts written off - 0.00
Alowanca for doubtful debts utilised (0.35)
liowarica for doubtful advances / (utilised) 1.20 [0.70)
Provision for Doubtful Sales Tax Recsivable - 499
Corporate social responsibility expenses 35.30 3297
Donation 096 095
Logs on sale and discard of fixed assels (net) 4067 3913
Miscellaneous expenses 161.37 15336
Interest on TDS Payable 0.00
Demat and Trading Charges B8.25 1054
Offica Expenses 024
Housekeeping Charge 0.16
Rournd Off 0.00
Printing & Stationery Expenses 046
Allowance for credit impairment / (utilised) (3.42)
Tedal }.m.ﬂ 1.1 §ﬂ§]
30.1 Payment to auditors
(R, in Lakhs)
Partlculars Year anded Yenr endod
arch 3 3 March 31, 2022
As auditor:
- Statutory audit fees 1925 1925
- Tax audit 220 220
- Others (including certification fees) B8.80 9.25
Total 30.25 30.70 |
Bs. In i
33 |Exceptional item Year ended Year ondod
Margh 31,2023 | |areh 34,2022 |
|erovisian for impaiment of Gaodwill In the SDS (refer note 4 12} 136.21 13500
|Employaes retention credit received -28.76 -
Total 1 136.00 |
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The disagaregation of changes to OCI for each type of reserve In equity is shown below

(R, in Lakhs)
Partlculare Year endad Tax Total
Margh 31, 2023
Re-measuremant losses on defined benefit plana (81,68) 16.52 (48.14]
161,66 15,82 48.13))
(R, In Lakhs)
[Particulare Year ended Tax Total
farch 31, 2022
|Re-messutement gains o0 defined benefit plans 484 (122) 362
{Total 4.84 (1.22) 3.62
Earnings per equity share R, I Lakhs excapl shara & per share datd)
Particutars Year ended Year ended
Mareh 31,2023 | ;
Net profit after tax atiributable to shareholders (betore OCI) (in Rs. Lakhs) (A) 2.631.00 213568
‘Welghted average number of equity shares for basic EPS (B) 1.72.70,000 1,72,70,000
Welahted avarage number of equily shares for diluled EPS <) 1.7270.000 1.72.70.000
Baslc earnings per share of face value of Rs.10/- each {In Re.) (A/B) 16,39 12,37
Diluted earnings par share of face value of Re.10/- each (In Re.) {AIC) 16.39 12.37
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Nami Capital Privats Limited
{Formerly Known as Rabale Enaineerina {1} Pvt Ltd)
CIN: U99999MH1994PTC081920

Notes on for the vear ended March 31, 2023
36  Contingent liabllitles
(A} Conti liabllitles are ined on lhe basis of llable i ion and are di; in the nofes lo d financial Delails of genl liabilllles not provided for are as given
below:
[R5, I Lakhs)
Particulars As at
(a) Letlers of guaranlee issued by bank on behalf of the Holding Company 124 47
(b) Claim agalnst the Holding Company nol acknowledged as debts (nef) 2625
(i} In respect of (a) abave, lhe Holding Company does not expect any cash outfiow Ull such lime contractual obligations are fulfilled
(i) In respect of (b) above, future cash out flows (including interest / penally) are i on receipt of from the stalutory authorfties / labour court.
(B} The Holding Company has ived under the Income Tax Act, 1961 for various financlal years as glven below:
(Re_in Lakhs
Damand pedaining 1o lnangial Year 2022-23
2013-14
2017-18 -
2019-20 28.56
Tatal 28.58
In this regard, lhe Holding Company has filed appeal before lax authoritles. Future cash oulflows, If any, in respect of the above is determinable only on disposal of appeal In the view of lhe
management, the possibility of liability devolving on the Company in lhls case Is remote
(C) Clalms made by the ex-employees of lhe Holding Company whose services have been terminated In earlier years are not acknowledged as debt, Thie matiers are frivolous and are disputed wuritler various
forums. However, In the apinion of {he managemenl, (hese clalms are not lenable, The possibilily of any labilily devolving on (he Group 14 ruimole and hence, no disclosure as contingant liabifity in
consldered necessary.
(D) During the year, the WOS has recelved Anti-dumpling duty demand order raised by U.S. Cusloms and Border Proleclion amounling to USD 85,201.72 (excluding interest) ("equivalent to Rs 70 01 Lakhs}
(Previous year : Nil) In respect of classificallon of siainless-steel Nanges imporied from Holding Company to Uniled States during for the period March 28, 2018 1o September 30, 2016. WOS has filed
Ihalr responss with \he Authorily and final outcome is awalted. In the view of lhe management and based on experl’s opinion obtained by the WOS, the possibility of fiabilily devalving on the WOS In this
case |s mmote and hence, no di as i liability in ¥
37  Capital and other commitments
()  Capital commitment for langible assets (net of advance pald) - Rs 1,171 10 Lakhs (Previous year : Rs. 423.71 Lakhs) and for Inlangible assels (net of advance paid) - Nil (Previous year : Nil)
{iil  Thers are no other commitmenls as on March 31, 2023. (Prevlous year : Nil)
38 Borrowings secured against current assets
During the year, the Holding Company has laken borrowings from banks on the basls of security of current assets, Di pancies In q ly retums or of current assets filed by the Holding
Company lo bank with books of account which are nol malerial are as mentioned below:
(Rs. n Lakhs)
Quarter Name of bank| Particulars of | Amount as per Amount as Amount of Reason for
Securliles Standalone reported In the difference material
Provided books of quarterly raturn/ discrepancies
accounts of | statement filed
Holding by Holding
Company Company
June 30, 2022 Union Barnk of {Inventory and 10,522.14 10,572.74 (50 60)| Amounl of
India Irade receivables difference is upto
0.13% (on average
September 30, 2022 Union Bank of |Invenlory and 10,627.69 10,577.77 4902 |basls) which is
India Irade receivables malnly due o
December 31, 2022 Union Bank of (Inventory and 10,660.98 10,607 82 §3.16 |dispalched lo
India Irade receivables customers but}
revenue s
March 31, 2023 Union Bank of |Inventory and 9,854 48 9,854.48 - |recognised in lhe
India lrade receivables subsequent
quarters.
39 Leases:
Company as lessee:
1) Disclosures as per Ind AS 118- Leases
a) The Holding Company has taken faclory pi and inery under lease agi and lhe Holding Company has Ined land on basis from local authorilles
b) For lease arrangement wilh lease lerms of 12 months or less, the Holding Company has applied the ‘shori-4 lease’ ili plions, Also refer note 3,13 far accounling pollcy on leases.
¢) For addition, depreciation and carrylng value of righl of use assel, refer note 4.2
d) Disclosure with respect to lease under Iind AS-116 Leases:
Particulars As at
March 21, 20228
967
A
3356
148.70
40 Related party disclosure
40.1 Name of the related parties and related party relationship

Chaiqpan & Monading Direolor
D, Kowal K, Nohrl i Ex v Dirnclor
Pratl Soyil o

llve Director

Wile of Chalrmen & Managing Dinclar)

5 RERT 1 Biregior (Damise ont2ih Apnl, 2023)
M Jayavardhan Bhay Divan, Independent Diector

andita Vohra, Indepsno ipeobin

Mr. Abhinay Goyal , Non- Execullve Dinsctor {Son of Chalmman & Managing Dijectos)

M. Kartlck Mohestwarn, [ndepsndent Dirsclor

Pigd Motals Liiniled loe., UEA, Hoisslo
Oimangional Machine LO, UGA, Fltiushor
Chantabih Englpoaring Wors Privale Limiied
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Nami Capital Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Rabale Enalneering (1) Pvi Ltd)
CIN: U99999MH1994PTC081920

Notes on for the fi lal year ended March 31, 2023
rlr;li: Desi Koy \ al P | as required Seclion 203 of lhe Companies Act, 2013 are not considered Lo be Key Management Personnel (Related party) for the purpose of disclosure under
nd AS 24,
40,2 Related party transactions
(Rs in Lakns
Narmne of the related party Nature of the transaction As at A;DH
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 |
Dhanlabh Engineering Works Private Limited Labour chames pakd 83, 78,25 |
Job Work and fooling charaes 8.1
Sale of products 14.21 =
[ient expenses (amortisalion of RoU) 42,45 4248
Elactricjly charges (Rejmbursement 17.71 1854
Sales of scrap 219 2.80
Nemi Gapital Privato Limited (Formery known as Rubale Divicend pald tneliding interim dividend) 220.38 101 84
’Enqlneuring India Privite Limited)
s, Neer Goyal Sifling fges pal 1.0 00
Dividend pald (including Interim dividend) 2070 20
Or. Kowal K, Mohria Siitng fees pald 1] 275
Dividend paid (ingluding interm dividerid 1517 L]
Commtssion A0 1.00
Late Mr. Suresh G Vaidya Silttng leas paid 5 275 |
Coommission 1.40 .na |
Wr. davavardtian Dhar Diwan Siiling fees paid 225 2.50
Commission 49 _00
Mr. Kartick Maheshwari S|t % it 50 2 25
Conmmission 05 075
Min. Nandita Vohira E% I?E Fnu ‘nnid 2,00 1.25 |
Commission tapl 400
M, Pradeep Goyal Reminagation fi ) 12348 42318 |
ssppl  saal
35.47 1576
e, Abhinay Goyil 188 88 77.23
Sitling fees paid 1.00 1.00
M. Nel oy |Remuneration (luding othe allowances) 104.02 74.37
Note: Sitling fees, commission, remuneration and incentlve pay forms part of shorl lerm #imittyee benefis.
* Does not Include Leave encashmenl since the same is conzidaieil for all employees (incluttlvg the Chalrman & Managling Director) of the Holding Company as a whole
40.3 Balance outstanding as at the year end
(R i Lakhs)
= of iho related party Nature of outstanding As at As at
| _March 31,2022
Trade payablo 18.03 13.12
Commission payabie 1.40 1.00
Cam 40 f 100
Commisslon payyatie 1.40 1.00
1.05 0.75
1.40 1.00
440 4,80
5500 51,15
7. Abhinay Goyal 060 3,08 |
Mrs_Neha Goyal Remunaration peyabio 7 2,00}

has given pi

Note: In addilion lo above i Cl and Dlrector of lhe Holding C
the Company, No guaranlee charges are payable by {he Group. {Refer nole 15.1 & 18.1)

40.4 Al lransaclions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions and al marke! rales.

41 Financial instrumanis by cataqory

i tee for [oan facllilles taken by the Holding Company from UBI and by WOS of

Set out below is a comparison, by class, of Ihe carrying amounts and fair value of the Group's financial instruments as of March 31, 2023, other (han those with camrying emounts (hat are reasonable

approximales of [air values:

(s, It Lahhs)

Particulan Carrylng value all
As at As at As at As at
Mareh 234 2023 March 24 2022 | March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

(i) Loans 9,36 1891 9135 10.91
(li) Other non-current financial assels 2,518.43 4813 251843 4813
(iil) Trade recelvables 541329 (621.95) 541329 (921 85)
(v) Cash and cash equlvalenls 155.95 307.89 16595 307 89
(v) Other bank balances 182,19 48,70 16219 48.70
(vi) Other current financial assels 31563 44,77 31563 344.77
Total financial assets B572.86 {158 8,672,85 | |I$5.551(
() Borrowings (Non-currenl) 2,111.25 2,523 81 2111.25 2,523.91
(ii) Lease liabillties (Non-current) - 583 - 593
(iii) Trade pavable 2,638 20 316.37 2,838 20 318 37
(iv) Lease liabilities (Current) 593 3358 593 33.56
(v) Other current financial llabllities 897.38 86461 697.38 664 81
(vi) Borrowings (Current) 5,156.44 4,215,18 5,156.44 4,21518

lities 10.000.21 1.7 10,808.22 | 7.759.66
The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalent, trade payables and other cument financial assets and linhilitlés approximate (hulr camying amounts largely due (o {he short
{erm malurities of these instruments. The fair value of the financial assels and liabilitles is Included al the amounl al which the i could be 1 o in a cument ion between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidalion sale
{li} Fair value hierarchy
The financial Instruments are calegorized into hree levels based on the inpuls used 1o arrive al fair value measurements as described below:
Level 1: Quptod prices (inédjusled) in aciive markets for Identical assels or liabifities;
Level 2: Valusation lechniquas for which lowest level inpul ihat is signifizant to the fair value measurement Is directly or indireclly observable;
Level 3; Valuatlon technkyaes for which luwest level inpul thal is significant {o the fair value measurement Is directly or indIrectly unobservabie;
The following lables calegoris the financlal assels and llabilllles held at falr value by the valuation melhodology applied In determining thelr falr value
Faig yalug Nierarcly as af barch 31, 2023

ulars _Lavel i Level 2 Laval 3
Finangisl Liabil
= 16028
Level 1 Lavel 2 Lavyel 3

Finanolsl aasets
Darvitive [pstiuments 2880 . 2890 |

S=
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Nami Capital Private Limited

{Formerly Known as Rabale Enalneerina (I} Pvt Ltd)

CIN: U89989MH1994PTC081920

Notes on i i for the fi ial year ended March 31, 2023

42

43

b)

Determination of falr values: Tha following are the basis of assumplions used lo estimate the fair value of financial assels and liabllitles thal are measured at falr value,
Derivatlve instruments : For forward contracts, fulure cash flows are eslimaled based on forward exchange rates (from observable forward exchange rates at the end of the reporiing perfad) and contract
forward exchange rates , discounted al a rate that reflects (he credll risk of respectlve counterparties

and

The preparation of the Group's financial requires to make esti and i that affect the reporied of . nssets and liabililies and Lhe
i I i ing the disclosure of contingent liabilitles. Unceriainty about Lhese assumplions and estimales could result in oulcomes Lhat require a material iijusiment lo the camying

amount of assels or liabililies affected in fulure perlods

The key assumplions conceming ihe future and olher key sources of estimali inty al the raptirling date, Wist ave o signiileant rsk of causing & it sl adjugsiment 1o the camying amounts of
assets and liabililies wilhln the next financlal year, are described below. The Group based Iis ins and i avilllable vihon the fnancial stalements wore prapared, Exsling
i and p aboul future d P however, may change dus lo market chuanges or circumstances arising fhit are Beyand the cantrol of e Gioup. Such changes are milected

In the assumptions when they occur

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses al each reporfing date whether there i & iridication (hat an assel may be impaired. If any indizniion exisis, or when annual impairment lesling for an asset is required, the Group
eslimales (he assel's recoverable amojini. An assel's recoverubile amount is the higher of an asset's or (Cash Genaraling Unity CGU's fair value less cosls of disposal and lls value In use. L is
delermined for an Indlvidual assel, unless the asset does not generale cash inflows ihal are largely independent of those from other assels or Groups of assels Where ihe camying amount of an assei or
CGU exceeds ils recoverable amount, the asset Is considered impaired and s written down 1o ils recoverablte amounl.

In assessing vaiue In use, the estimalod fulum cosh fows wre discounted o ineir prosen vakie using a pre-tax discount rale that reflecis current markel assessments of the lime value of money and ihe
risks specific 1o the nssel. In detarmining fair valie less casts of dispesal, recent markel \ransaslions are taken into account. If no such transaclions can be identifled, an appropriate valuation model is
used. These calculaliens involves uhe of | Umates and whiah Ineludes lurnover and eamings mulliples, growth rales and nel mamgins used lo calcutale projecled future cash
flows, risk adJusted discounl rate, future economic and markel conditions

Measurement of defined benefit plan & other long term benefita

The cosl of Ihe defined benef graluily plan / other long term benefits and the present veiue of the graluily abligation / other long term benefits are delemnined using acluarial valuations. An acluarial

valualion involves making various assumptions lhat may differ from actual developments in the fulure. These include the delermination of the discount rate, fulure salary Increases and mortalily rates.

Due to the o s Invilvad in the valuation and its long-b naturs, o dafined benefl obkgation ! othor long tesm bonefits k= hlahly itive 1o chisnges in hooo plions. All Bss tions ara

reviewad ol sach reperting dite. The cost of Iha defined benafil gratully plan and other ong tarm benefil and the present valie of the geatuity obligation #nd Lave benafit Al et wsing actuarial
fn jon Involves making vanius mssumplons thal may gitter trom schual developmants (0 the fulure, These Include 1fm detonmination of ihe discdunt fale, fulum salory

increases and mortalily rates. Due to the ilies involved in the valuation and its long-term nirture, o dafined bonelil abilgation is highly sansitva 1o changes in these assumplicns. All Bssymplions

are reviewed al each reporling date

The moriality rate Is based on publicly avallable mortality tables for India. Those mortalily tables lend to change only at interval in resp lo d graphic changes. Fulure salary i and gralully

are based on future inflation rales for India

¢} Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When Ihi falr valees of fal essels and inl liabililt rded in {he balaticn shest carmol b measund based an quoled prces in sctive marksts, ther fal value is mensured esing vatuation
fischnlgues Weliding the DEF mudel. The inpuls 1o ihese models are takeq from dboarvabie markets whor possibls, bul whane UHs 15 not teasible; a degres of judgment is required in establishing fair
Ls include i i of [nputs such as liquidity risk, oredil risk and vatalillly, Ghanges |n assumgtians il these factnm could affect the peported fair vilue of financial Instruments.

vilues

d) Impairment of financial ansets

The Impalrment provislons for Ainanclal assets are based on assumplions about risk of defaull and expecled {oss rates. The group uses Judgement in making these assumptions and selecting lhe Inputs
to the impalrment calculalion based on industry practice, group’s past history and existing market conditions as well as forward looking eslimates at the end of each reporting perlod. The impairment
provisions for financial assels are based on assumptions about risk of defaull and expected loss rales. The group uses judgmenl In making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impainment
calculallon, based on group’s past history, existing markel conditlons as well as forward looking estimates at the and of each reporling period,

@} Ineome tax and deferrad tax

islation, de: in case law and the polential oulcomes of lax audits and upp=ils which mgy bo sublect lo significant
i 1he valuallon of deferred lax assels, cash lax sefilamaerils and therefore the lax charge in the

Provislon for lax labllities require menis on Lhe interp of 1ax |
unceriainly. Therefore the actual tesults may vary from exp in adj lop
consolidaled statement of profil and loss

Deferred lax assels are recognised only 1o the extent ihal It Is probatie thal (ulure taxable profil will be available againsi which such deferred lax assels can be utllized. Currenlly, lhe Group has
recognised lhe deferred tax on unused lax Josses / unused tax credils only 1o the extent of the comesponding deferred tax liability. Any increase In probability of fulure taxable profit will resull into
recognilion of unrecognised deferred lax assets.

) Provision for inventories

angasment reviews the inventory age listing on a perlodic basis, This review involves comparison of the camylng value of the aged inventory itermn wilh the respective net fualisahin value. The purpose is

1o ascertnin whether an allowance is required to be made In the financial for any obsolele and sl ing ilems. is salisfied 1hat adequate allawanea for absotule and siow-
moving Invenlories has been made in (he financial statemenl
Derivatives not desiqnated as hedqing Instruments
The group evaluates lhe oplion of foreig nxchange forward contracts lo manage foreign exchnnge fluctuntion risk. These foreign forward are not as cash flow fedges
and are entered inlo for periods consistent wilh fomign curmency exposure of the undertying lransactions i.e. U repay of foreign y d gs. Refer nole 41 and 46 for ditalled
Foralgn currency exchanga rate (iak:
Forlgn currency sk in tha rlsk that the tale valug of fulum cash flows of an e will fi of in foreign rates. The group's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign
exphange mias talales primanly to the group's exgant revente and long term loralgn curenty Bormowings. The group cover its foreign cumency risk by budgeting exports sales & repeat orders from ils
overseas qustomars and group hooks forward contract pginst expans receivable. The group also avalls bill discounting facililes In respect of export receivables.
Since a major part of he group’s revenus is in forelgn currency and major part of the costs are In Indian Rupees, any movemenl in currency rales would have Impacl on lhe group's purarmance.
Ci q ly, Ine overall objective of the foreign risk is 1o minimize the shorl term cumeney impact on ils revenue end cash-flow in order lo Improve Lhe predictakilily of the
finsnchl prdommnnes
Tho major forslan curmoney axpesures for the group s danominaks in uan, Adi lly, there are which are eftored lo In siter cumencies and are not significant in relation to the lotal
volumn of the forign currenty sxposiims. The group Nedges all imde recelvibles wplp & maxiiium of 12 monihs foward based on historical trends. Hedge effectiveness is assessed ol o regular basis.
Ths Tollewing 1able sais farlh nfarmation fetating to lofeign currency exposurs fram S0, EUR nnd GBP {(which are nol material) forming part of dari I Inst;
{fs |n Lakhs)
at M X} usp Euro _GBP SGD Total
| Assuts
Trode Rocoivabias & oiher assets - s 31.67 - 317,86
Ventor Advanees 1.0 . = 216 287,37
Tolal 7108 = 3 216.27 336,03
Liabilitien
| Borrowngs 201,75 : - = 120178
{Tatal 201,78 - - - 1,201.75 |
INet Linbillties {1,4590,66) - 37.97 218,27 | {B76.42)
(R i Lakhs)
An mt March 31, 2023 UsD Eurg GBP 5G0 Total
FaL —
Traty Receivables & oiher assels 1.234,24 0.04 - 1.242.27
Vandor Advances - = : = -
| Tetal - 2843 E 124271 |
Bomuwings 1413231 . - - 141327 |
Tatal 1,413.21 = - . 1,413,210
{Net Liabilities (141321} 1,234.24 8.04 - {170.94)
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Sansitivity 01akys1s (RS, b L akiis)
Particulars Foroian Currency Sensilivity.
8 nrh 31, 2023
4] EURD fe:]0d SGh usH

45

1 % Appreclation In INR
I Profit & Loss 11.31 - (0.38) (2.1

1 % Depracialion in INR
Impact on Profil & Loss (11.31) - 0.38 218 (14.13) 12,34

14.13

{12.34)

Financial risk management objectives and policles
The Group’s principal financlei liabilities comprise loans and borrowliigs, trade payables and financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financial liabililies Is to finance the Group's
{ The Group's principal financlal assels Include loans, (rade antl other receivables and cash and cash equivalenls that derive directly from ils operatlons.

The Groug 15 expesed fo makal nek, credit fsk snd lkuldity risk, The Gioup's sanior tha { of thesn 1lsks, The Group's senior manpgamen s suppoitdd Iy o Risk
Mapagement Gommittes (RMC) that advises of financial fshe snd Ihe appropriste financlal risk govemencd framawoih for (hie Group, The RMC provides sssuranca hat the Group's fmanaidl risk
Ivities wre g 1 by intn polisies and procedures and that finAncial risks are flesed d and i with ihe Group's policles and tlsk ebjectives. 1L |s the Grop's

p gl in
pelity that no trading i darlvatives for speculathve pmposes may be \ndeitaken. The Boadd of Direciom reviews and agrees pollcies for managing each of these ok, which are summaised os Below,

Market rigk
Marknl risk 18 (he risk that the falr value of future cash flows of a financial i | of alianges in markel prices. Markst risk comprises Lhree types of risk: Interest rale risk,

will
curonoy riak and olher price risk, such as equily price risk and commodity risk. Financlal instrumesita affecled by rraifet risk include loans and bomuwings and deposils.

Intarast rate risk
|nterest rato tisk s the risk el e far vaiu o fuliirn cash fows of o fnancll nstrument wil fucluele because of changes in market interesl rales. The Group's exposure lo the risk of changes in markel

interest rates relates primarly 1o the Group's long-|erm debit obligations with lloating Intensst rates.
Thie Helding G Iy iin in Foreign Gurmeney, conskdaing naturml hedge it has against ils export. All foreign currency debl obligalions cay floaling interesi rales. Furlher,

Huolding cnmpnny' sn avadls sutivantion benefits as MSME as L is reglstered Undar MEMED, Acl

Intareat rate sensitivily

The Group's lotal Infernst cost he year ended March 31, 2023 was Rs. 485.87 Laklis and for year ended March 31, 2022 was Rs. 323.87 Lakhs. Tha fillowl table the i foa
reasanably possible chinge in inlerest rates on that portion of loans and borowings alfetiad, with all other variables held constant, the Group's profit bafare tax is affected through the impact ot floating
ato 5, 05 | -
Particulars

Change in basis Effect on PBT
points and equlty

Morch 31, 2023

Mnrch 31, 2022

The assumed movemenl in basls polnts for the interest rale sensliivity analysis is based on the currenlly observable markel envirenment
Foralan curmenay risk
Forelgn cumrency. Hek |5 e sk that the fair valie of fulure cash Néws of an exposare wil fuclunte because of chinges i foreign exchangs

axchnnge rales relates pdmarily to the Groug's exporl revenue and long term fonelgn currensy Bomowings.
Tha Group s Torelgn i flak by liig expoits sales & ropoat orders fOm N5 ovessens customers and Grotp keag its fang tenm fereign eunehcy Bamowdngs un-hedgsd which wil be

naturl hedge apainst s un-hedged oxports. The Group may hadge A long tarm bumawing maal 10 the repayment dats lo avold rupee volnliity fn short lem. Tha Holing Compary also avalls bill
disaounting facilities In respest of export reculvabies

rales. The Group's axposure (o e rsk of changes i forolgn

Commodity price risk
Group is alfected by the price volatifity of cedain commodities. ls operating aclivities require the on-going purchase of sleel. Due lo significanl volalility of the price of the sleel, the Group has agreed with

5 eustomers for pags-through of increase / decrease in prices of steel. There may be lag effect in case of such pass-through arrangement.

Commodity price sensitivity
‘The Group ravises Ha prices lo cuslomers on quarlerly basis by considering everage raw prices p iling in the previ quarter Implying il passes Ihrough any increase in prices thereby

minimising the lrpact on e profit and loss and equily of the Group.

Credit rinh

Credil f|sk I5 the risk ihat counlerparly will nol meel its obligations under a finunial Instrument or cuslomer contract, leading to a financial los:
aclivitios {pimanily irade racyivables) and other receivables and deposils, fore|il nxchange ransactions and other financial Instrumenls.

s. The Group Is exposed 1o credit risk from ils operaling

Expacted eredit loss and Trade receivablos
s oredit ridk in ged by the Group's established policy, procedures and control relaling o customar credit flak management. Futhar, Group's customars Inchdes companies having fang
shiles o 1 1 and

ctinding relatonship with the Group. O B W ragl ¥ letf, Mo I ted fof moea thisn 105 of the total moeivabies as Maich 31, 2023
An Impakimant onakysis s pario at each ropoding ue on an Indly | basis for major clents. [ addition, & age numbaer of mipar receivatites are grouped Indo homegensans grups #nd assessed
for lrrment coll ly. The inn Is bessd on dita; past trand and ot il p foms. Th o 1o credit dsk at the reporting dita is the camying value of each
disclosed [n Nots 41,1, The Group does 1ot hold eollateral as sacurily oxcepl i cise ol few customers, Majarily of the axpart recelvatle are covered undur the insursnog Cover
as ils customenm are located In savoral jurisd|ctions and Irdusirion and operste in lsgely Independent markots, Fur

class of financlal assets
The Group evalusites the conceniralion of 15k with mspect o trildn rocalviblens as iow,
P

cted crodil lass refar o Delow tabi:
(Rs. o Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Oponing balancse 034 376
Add - Allowuncs for okl recaivables made / (utllisad) during hi yaar 0.34 (3.42)
[Closing balance - 0.4
Linubdity risk
Mg por tha Group's polioy, thare should net b tlon of repay t of loans In o palou financinl year, In case of such concentration of repayment, the Group evaluales the option of refinancing

i ing ils debl and d il to be low. The Group has sccess 10 8 sufficient

il o pant of rapayments for extonded maluily. Tha Gioup ezassnd the cancontmilon of dik with mspac! to
varlety of saurces of funding and debl maturing within 12 imonths can be olled over with existing leniers and tn Group

The lable below summarises the maturily profile of the Group's financial llabilitles:

[P I LUK
Particulars s at Anat
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Lass than 1 vear
Borawlngs (Current) 5,156.44 421518
Trade and other payables 2,638 20 316,37
Loase llablites {Gurmont) 593 3358
Cttr financlal lnbilties 8e? 38 04,01
_ egurgs| 522072 )
110 & vears
Bomawings (Non-cumenl) 2,111.25 252391
Leass labililes (Non-current) - 5,03
],jjjlu 2,820.84
[Total ___ 0,50/ 8
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lidated for the fi | year ended March 31, 2023

Capital mangement
For il purpose of the Group's capitdl management, capltal includes Issued equity capital, share premium and all other equily reserves attributable to the equily halders of the Halding Company. The

primary objective of iho Group's rapilal isto il lhe der value.
Thix Grop mannges its capital (o ensure thal L wall bie stile 1o cantinue 85 o going concem a0, Ihat oy oo continue to provide retums for shnroholiams and benefits for other stakahaldaes and st

an oplimal eapitnl structure to reduce cost of cupital, Thi Group manages s capitnl structure and makes In Hight of in and the reij 5 of the | lal
coveninis. To innintain or adjust the capilal striciure, e Group may sdjust the dividend | Lo relum capltal Lo shareholdsrs of jssue new shares. The Group maniors capital using a

debl equily ralio, which is debt divided by equity.
Consistent with others in the Industry, Ihe Group monitors capital on Lhe basis of the gearing ratio. The ratlo Is calculaled as net debt divided by equily. Net debt Is

cumrent and non-current tenms loans as shown in the balance sheet).
The Group monitors capital using ‘Total Debl' to ‘Equily'. The Group's Total Debl lo Equity are as follows:

as tolal b ing (i

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022

Tolal debl* 7.287.70 8,739.09
Tolal capilal (lolal equily other than OCI) 13,355.79 5525688
1 dobil 1o eqully ratio 0.54 1.22

+ cument ot | !

* Total dabl = nt ings + current
In order to achieve this overall objeciive, o Growp's capital management, amongst olher things, alms to ensure ihat il meels financial covenanls altached o the Inlerest-beasdng loans and borrawings
thal define caplial struclure requitsmaiils. Hreanhies in meeting the financial covenanls would permit the bank to Immedialely call loans and borowings Thare hnve besn no tepaehes in the financlal
covenanis of any Inlerest-bearing loans and borrawing In the cumenl period. Na changes were made in he objectives, policies of processes for franaging capilal dutling Ihe yuars ended Maroh 31, 2023

and March 31, 2022

47 Segmental disclosure
The Group Is primarily engaged in manufacturing of closed die sieel forgings & processing and holding company is also Inlo power generation from wind lurbine which is supplied lo Maharashlra Stale
Eleclriclty Distribulion Company Limiled (MSEDCL).
{Re_in Lakns)
Purticulars Closed die Powser generation Total
forglng and
processing
474 2 5.
pimal [ayE 46,581,435 a7, 2677911
[ous: 21.883.01 187.18 2208019
47.2 sulls
B4 il 381266 115, 4,028,456
Provious year 254850 114.80 216330
I I | 137,48
1 | [ 18,
| | 1 666,
| | L 490.08
Il | | [ 3,
vious year | | | 248815
50 | | | 88D |1-|
o s { | 1 518,59
{befor OGI) I I I X
Pravisus yenr (before OCH) | | | 1,088.54
47.3 [Other information I [ | |
ant an: I 19,0036 1.400.63] 0,500,
Frey) I 17,000 103118 18,940, 18!
L 1s | | | ars01]
Previous year i | | 444,13
5 I G730/ -l 3.6
lows year | 3418 B 2,418.00]
u orats lia i | |
| ] | 448,75
I 73197 | 56.11]
L5 yaar | Ti5 [
Capital oxpondll | 1,017,902 472 1,480.17
P | 2,083 74 - 2,083.7.
474 dary Gi I
i) Sales, service income and other by market:
(R, n Lukhs)
Locationn Yaor anded Yanr ended
Within India 12,844 40 10,337 &8
Oylslds India 14,049 38 11,814.81
[ Total BH93.78 | 22,152.18 |
iy Trade rec (s, in Laklis)
fLocatlons s at As at
Mareh 21 2022
Inedin 147560 1,348.06
Cliilsids ndia 3,937.30 (2,270.01)
5,413,298 {821.95)

LTatal
Note: Above figures are nal of provision fs. Nil (Previous year | Rs. .24 Lakii)

lit) Reliarice on major customers:
No custamer represents more 1han 10% of the 1otal revenue for the year ended March 31, 2023 In case of previous year, only one customer represented more than 10% of lolal revenue whose revenue

amounted o Rs. 5,443 90 Lakhs

Notes:
a) The operating segments have been reporied in a manner conslstent with ihe intemal reporling provided lo the Corp Managemeni C which is the Chief Operallng Decision Maker.
b) The i ise he i

i) Closed Die Forging and Processing
i) Powar Ganuration
¢} The guograghical informalion consldered for disclosure are; Sales wilhin India and Sales oulside Indla
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Hedge accounting

The Hotding Company has managed he foreign exchange risk with appropriate hedging

inlo any dervallve instruments for trading or speculatlve purposes.
Fair Value Hedge

vear ended March 31, 2023

aclivities in accordance with pollcies of the Halding Canipany. The Holding Company's manages curency risk as
per trends and experlences. The Holding Company uses forward exchange contracts o hedge against its foreign currency exposures reliling (o sxpoit receivables. The Holding Company does nol enter

Hedalng Instiument and Hedge Hem . [R5, n Lakhs)
Type of Hedge and Rigks Nominal Carrying Changes in Hedge Maturity Disclosure in
Value amount amount of falr Date Balance 8heet
value
Forelan ciency s
Trade Recelvables hedged by Forward Conlracts as al March 31, 2023 482842 4,898.41 68.98 | Upto March, 2024 Olher current
financial liabitities
Trade Rocelvables hedged by Forward Conlracis as al March 31, 2022 4,702.47 4,838.40 135.93 | Upto March, 2023 Other current
flnancial assels
} Thes following oee the outstanding forward comracts:
Currency Buy / Sell In Foreign (Rs. In Lakhs) In Foreign (Rs. In Lakhs)
Currency {In Currency (in
lakhs) lakhs)
As al As at As at As at
March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2022
USD Sell 477 3,023.03 50,00 447712 |
[EuRe Sull 10,68 074,40 483 410,68
ii) Foreign Cumency exposure nol hedged by forward coniracls are glven below
Particulars In Foreign (Rs. In Lakhs) In Foreign (Rs. In Lakhs)
Currency (in Currency (in
by _lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 Au at March 34, 2022
es and Vendor advancs
. . 14,85 1,234 24 |
AT 37,97 0.08 B.04
fi 21627 - =
87 T108
14.63 120175 18,65 14132
b (charged to of P& L)
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
Mprsh 31,2023 |
Professtonal fees 16.04 953
Tours & lravels 0.4 0.08
Muoter car expenses 1.18 101
Ropals & mainienance 114 6.27
[ Maturials stores & spares 4.39 12,00
CHlvor exponses 1.07 202
Toin} i 31,78
CSR expenditure
(Hs. in Lakhs]
Particulars As at As at
Mar
(&) Amdunl requlted 1o ba spenl by the Holding company during il year a5.09 3207
(b) Amouni of expenditure incurred during the year 3530 3931
i) On specified purposes 35.30 39.31
{c) Shortfall al the end of the year - .
(d) Tolal of previous year's sharifall (refer nole below)* - -
() Reason for shortfall BLA L,
() Nature of CSR actlvities Henith Care
and Skill D p
Ensuring environmental suslainabllity,
ecoleginal balanes
(Refer Note 51.2 for on of C8H diture)
*Note- During lhe previous year, unspenl amount of F Y. 2020-21 year has been spenl
Total of previous vear's shortfall
{Ra. In Lakng}
Year Amount Amount spant Shortfall Cumulative Remarks
Required to Balance
he spent
2020-31 32.48 20,14 B34 B34 IS in FY 2021-2022
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Deflned benefits and other long term beneflt plans

(a) Gratulty plan

Funded scheme
The hold|ng company has & defingd banofll graluily plan for s amployeas. The gratuily pian 1 governed by ihha payment of Gratulty Act, 1972, Under the Acl, overy smployss who has campletied five

years of sarvica is eniilled to speciiic banalit, Tne level of beneflts providad on the amployea’s lenqth of service and salary reliremant age. Every employee wha las complated five years of imore-of
service gats @ gratulty on dapariure &l 15 days salary (tast drawn) for each complafied yaar of sarvice as per 1l provisions of the paymant of Gratulty Acl, 1972 The scheme is funded with inautance

Holding Company in the form of a quallfying insurance pollcy

Rlsk exposure and asaet-fiability matching
Provision of a defined henafil scheme poses certain risks, some of which are detailed hereunder, as companles take an uncertain long term obligations to make future benefils payments.

1. Llability risks

{a) Asset-llabllity mismatch risk
Risk which arises if there is a mismalch in the duratlon of ihe assels relative lo the liabilitles. By metching duralion wilh ihe defined benefil liabilitiss, lhe Holding Company is successfully able to

neutralize valuation swings caused by Interesl rale movements.

b) Discount rate risk
Variations in the discounl rate used to compute {he present value of the liabililies may seem small, bul in practice have a significant impact on the defined benefit liabilities

c) Future satary escalation and infiatlon risk
since prica infistion and salary grewih are linked economicaily, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salarles will often cesull in higher fulure defined benefit paymenls resulting in a higher

present valuz of bl il salary provided at mar 's discrelion may lead to uncarlsi In thls ing risk.

II. Asset Risks ) )
All plan assets are mairtaina in a trust fund managad by a public sector Insurer viz. LIC of Indla. LIC has a sovereign guarantee and nas bean providing consistent and comptifive retums over lhe

years. The holding comptiy hiss opted for a traditianal fund whereln all assets are invested primarily in risk averse markets. The holding campany has no control over the management of funds bul this
option provides a high level of safety for the tolal corpus

The followIng lable summarisas the companents of net benefit expense recognised In the statement of profit and loss and the funded stalus and amounts recognised In the balance sheet for the gratuity
plan. Tha principal assumplicng used in delermining graluity for the holding company's plan is shown below:

Fﬂi:uhlu As at As at
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 |
Mextagty table IALM (2012-14) LUL_ | 1ALM (2012-14) Ult
D 7.44% 7.25%
7 44% 7.25%
5.00% 5,00%
10:00 14.00
Employes atirition rale For Service 2 yr & 2,00%
below : 20% p.a
For Service 3 o 4 yr:
20% p.a
For Service 5yr &
shova 1 4% D0
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit | Ised In bal sheet are as follows:
(R4, in Lakhs
Fnﬂhutm As at
814,28
44 53
41.01
(54 001
54 08
699.90
Changes In the falr value of plan assets i 1n bal sheet are as
Partloulars As at
Marsh 24 2022
Opanlng fal; valus of plan sassts 68122
48.38
57.03
54,00
{7.59)
726,05
Net Interest (lncome / Expenss)
(R4, in Lakks)
Particulam For the year ended | For the year ended
It ncame) [ Expense - Qbigalion 44,53 35.18
1k Incomes) { Expensa - Plan assols (49.39; (36.91)
\ {Ine ! nse for the year {4.86) 1731
Remeasurement for the year [Actuarlal (Gain) / Loss]
(5. i Lakhi
F’anlculam For the year ended | For the year ended
. March 31,2023 |  March 31,2022
ian Habiilies 50,73 3413
(Galn) / Loss on plan llabllities 10.20 .
/1 on plan liabilities (6.85) 214
A t ised In of other p Income {OCI)
(Rs. In Lakhs)
[F‘a rileulars For the year anded | For the year ended
Rameasurement for tha year . obligation (Galn) { Loss 54 08 36,27 |
Remaeasutement lof Ihe year - plan 2asala (Gain) / Loss 769 {41,
‘otul R cost | {gre A Fac in ol 61.67 [LX:
The to be gnised In the Sheet
Re_in Lakhs)
Partlculars As at As at
March 31 2023 March 31.2022
o = 69990 614,28 |
u al the end of the year 726.05 6a}.22 |
2 recpanisad ln by A 28,16 86,04 |
p d In the of Profit and Loss
(s, in Lakhs)
!ﬁ!l:mlm For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2023 | March21,2022 |
4101 38.73 |
41.01 38.73
e (4 88) 1
il of orofit and Joss 36,15 37.00
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Notes on for the year ended March 31, 2023

Reconclllation of net assetsi(llabllity) recognised:

Partioulnis

The malor categories of plan assets as a parcantage of the fair vaiue of total plan assets are as follows:

Particulars As at As at

March 31,2023 |
Funds managed by insuier 100% 1005
Sensltivity analysis:
A) Impact of change in discount rate when base assumpllon I decreased / increased in present value of obligation

(A5 In Lakhs!

|umou nt rato As at As at

March 31,2023 |
Decroase by 1% 4168 4344
Increase by 1% (37 55} (38.85)

B) Impacl of change in salary increase rete when base assumption is decreased / Increased in present value of obligation

Halory Increment fato As at
Decrease by 1% (43.79)
Increa 1% 4820

The estimates of future salary Increases, considered In actuarlal vajuation, takes account
market. The sensilivity analysis above have been determined based on a method thal exrapol

at the end of the reporting period.

d benefit pay

The g are the

of Inflation, senlorlly, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment

{gross liabllity] to the defined benefit plan In future years:

lates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a resuft of reasonable changes In key assumpllons occurring

{Rs_ in Lakhi

As at
73.75 6322
24082 201.60
40038 366.53

(b} Leave beneflts
Liabliity for leave benefits which are tong term in nalure (Privi

{c) Blfurcatlon of liabllity as per Schedule IIl of the Companles Act 2013

lege and sick leave) are unfunded and acluarially delermined considering the leave policy / rules of lhe Holding Company. The tolal liabllity
for leave benefits as al year end Is Rs 142,23 Lakhs (Previous year : Rs.144.83 Lakhs)

52 Defined contrlbutlon plan

In accordance with the law, all employees of the Holding Company are enilied o receive benefits under the provident fund and ESIC

(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulams Gratuity Leave benaflts
As at As at As at As at
Margh 31, 2023 | |__March 31,2023 | March 31,2022 |
Currenl Assels 26.17 66 95 - -
Currant Uabiliy . - {84 56) {48.17)
Non-current llabifity - - (77.68) (96.66)
Net llability / assets 20,17 66.95 {14223} (144.83]

Undar the dafined contribution plan, provident fund, ESIC and LWF

is contributed to the government administered fund. The Holding Company has no obligalion, other than the ca 1 payable to the fi Jant fund, Fanslon lund, ESIC and LWF
(Re.in Lakhs)
20323023 2021-2022

4018 a7 |
Lz 6545 |
a5 1021 |

38 041
116,16 113.04 |

53 Cash flow statement related
Lakhs).

53.1 Aggregale outflow an aceount of direct laxes pald (et of refund) is Rs. 733.22 Lakhs (Previous year : Rs. 574.85

diture of Rs 35 30 Lakhs (Previous year : Rs. 39 31 Lakhs) (Refer note 48)

§3.2 Net cash inllow from operating activily netted off with expenditure on Corporale Social Responsibility (CSR)

53.3 Disclosure as required by Ind AS 7
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing aclivities

Ra.in Lakhs]
As at

|T'-‘artlculare As at Cash flows Non cash changes
Anrll 042022 March 31, 2023
hait-term borpewings 421518 19.58 7.81 4242 38
Lange liabillius 39.49 (36.00; 244 593
3,829.78 509 96 {8 65) 433117
ancing actlvities 8,044.95 629,54 {0,941 6,573,585 |
(Ra_in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Cash flows Non cash changes As at
Anril 01,2021 March 31, 2022
Shor-term borreslngs 2.387.10 1.861.38 (12.26) 421519
Lease fiabijities 105.28 (74.32) 8,83 3044
El 3,991.25 {180.66) 19.17 382875
Total liahliltlas fram financina activities A, 358 38 1.680.69 5.91 8,044 .95

54 The Board of directors has re

shareholders in ensuing Annual Ganiral Meeting. Tha tolal estimated equily dividend to be paid |s Fts. 17270 Lakhs.

commanded a final dividend of Rs.1 per equlty share on face value of Rs, 10/ sach for financial year 2022-23 on board meeting held on May 10, 2023, subject to approval of

55 The Holding Company is In process of filing up casual vacancy arose dus to demise of one of the Indspendent directors of the holding Company on April 12, 2023 within the prescribed time limits

56 Subsequent Events: There are no signlficant subsequent events thal would require adjustmenls or disclosures in the financial stalement between the Balance Sheet dale and th

accounts.

57 As on March 31, 2023, the Group has not been declared willul defaulter by any bank / financial Institution or other lender

5

e dale of signing of

The Group Is not engaged In the business of trading or invesling in crypto currency or vlrtual currency and hence no disclosure is required
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Notes on for the year ended March 31, 2023

L1}

62

The Group has nat advanced any funds or loaned or Irvesta(l by the Group to or n any other person(g), or entities, Including forelgn entitles (° disrles", with the un ding thet the
shall whether directly or Indirectly lend or Invest in other persans or entities identtfied In any manner by or on behalf of the Group (Ulimate Beneficlaries) or provide any guaranten, securlty or ihe like on

behalf of ullimate beneficiaries.

The Group has nol recelved any funids from any person(s) or sntitias mcluding foreign entities ("Funding Parties’) with the understanding that such Campany shall whether, directly or Indirectly, fen or
Invest In other parsans or entitles Idantifled in any manner whatsoaver by or on behalt of the funding party (ullimate b Hes) or provide lea, sacurlty or the like on behalf of the Ujimats
beneficlaries.

No procesdings have baen Inillaled or are pending agalnst the Group as on March 31, 2023 for holding any benaml property under the Benam| Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

The Group doas not have any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of Companles Act, 2013 or sectlon 580 of Compantes Act, 1856 and hence no disclosure I8 required.

The Group has not entered into any echeme of arrangements In terms of sectlons 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013,

\ Partner Chairman 2nd

Notes raferred to hereln gbove form an Iniegra! par of standalone financlal statemenis

As per our report of even dala
For G PR § & Assae lates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Charterad Aocaliniiy Nam| Capital Private Limited

{Formerly Known ae Rabale Engineering (1} Pvt Ltd)

\wr/ Moo 5

B

Meeru Goyal
Director
DIN: 06017180

Cci: Galitam Prajdpayl | deep Goya

Membarnhip No. 1357 15 Managing Director
LENN: 2313871 SF}GUWFJ_KNHG DIN: 00008370

Place: Mumbal
Date: May 10, 2023
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Nami Capital Private Limited
{Formerly Known as Rabale Engineering {|) Pvt Ltd)
CIN: U99999MH1994PTC081920

2 2

C lidated Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March 2022
(Rupees in lakhn)
Partlaulars Notw 2022-2023 2021-2022

Rupses Rupees Rupees Rupees

»

>

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profiti(loss) before taxation 3,511.19 2,655.27

3

Ad|ustments for:

Depreciation and amortization 84808 77
fj Dividend Income {259.35) (107.32)
Provislon for doublful debts/ other current assaets ulilised (net) (342
Provislon for contingency written back - 1010
/‘\ Allowance lor doubtful debis utillsed (0.35)
. Balances written back (3.19)
ised foreign exchange (geln)/loss (net) 10528 (182 05)
Provision for slow-moving / non-moving Invenlories a0.57
”'} Realised foreign exch in)loss (Net) on FCTL
Provision for doubtful advances/(utilised) 1.20
Provislon for doubtful advances - {0.70)
Impact of foreign exchange translation (net) -
’j Amount no longer payable written back = (74 38)
(Profil)/loss on sale of fixed assel (nel) pel 3902
PPP rellef forglven / utillsed - 2
") Interest expenses 656.05 488 97
Interest Income (2.58) (2.5%)
i of il Il i itern) 135.00 135.00
Shorl Term Capital Gain (9.86) (131}
) Long Term Capltal Gain (11.43) (69.71)
Gain from MPSL Irage - {1.58)
Pravision for doubtful salos Lo tecuivatilo 499
/j Reduction in Finlshed goods - 7579
Other Adjusiments - -
" 1,579.03 1,011.60
i j [o] profit before In assets and liabllities 5,090.22 3,666.87
b Movements In working capltal : [Current and Non-current]
(Increase) / decrease In loans and advances and other current assets (237 66) (223 81)
/ in (688.73) (1.47477)
O { In lrade bl (288.15) (838.69)
= Increase / (decrease) In trede payabie, other current liabilittes and provisions 306 34 [a1e.21} 580.82 (1,047 45)
E 4,272.02 1,719.42
ﬂ Less: Adjustments due lo revislon in books of account of WOS and SDS. [Also refer note 16.1(a)] - -
K 4,272.02 1,719.42
Adjustment for:
Direcl taxes paid lax deducied al )| of refund) (759.87) (6566.27)
) Net cash generated / (used In) rom operaling activilles before prior period expense
i Less: Prior period expense
) Nel cash generated/ (used in) from operating activities., (A) 3,512.34 1,163.15
B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
) Purchase of fixed assets (tangible /i Including capital ) (1,871.84) {2,080.47)
Sale of fixed asset 19.77 16.17
Dacrease in investment in vallum discovery fund (6.78) (52 35)
( Id In other bank bal and t assets [Other than cash (5.88) (20 42)
) Galn from MPSL Irage = 1.58
A Dacrease In Mutual Fund Investments 862 128 51
Ineragss in Investmant In Mpsl sge Absoluts Relum - 10078
) Decrease In Unquoted (nvestments 19.00
' ) Increase in securities . (9 85)
Increase in [nvestment In Equity Shares (44.36) (158.72)
Short Term Capital Gain 9.86 131
i Long Term Capltal Galn 11.43 69.71
) Decrease in Investment with Brokers 587
Dividend Income 259.35 107 32
Procodds lrom saky of Investiesnt - 005
) Interest recelved 258 253
(1,591.66) {1,871.98)
Adjustment for:
) Direct taxes pald [including tax deducted at source] ©.17) {10.51)
Net cash generated / (used In) from investing activities...(8) (1,681.83) {1,882.47)
‘N_) C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long lerm barrowing 400 60 169339
Repay of long term {1,257 09) (1,897 23)
\) Procesdn from short Taim borowing (ineluding governiment granl fowards Paycheck - -
Repayment towards finance lease ohilljutions {(36.00) (73.50)
Increase/(decrease) In working capital loan (Net) 19.58 1,861.35
\-) Nipt e=fjustrenta on neoolint of settlement with Man-contraling ifuest - -
Dividend Paid (420.11) {172.70)
Loan recelved back . 200
r Loan Glven -
\_) Buyback of Shares (8837) (96.27)
Buyback Tax 22.77) (22 08)
Interest Received on Loan -
\) Interest paid on loans (650.93) (493.3
Net cash generated / (used) from financing aclvities, . (C) {2,073.99) 801.60

¢ © €© € 6
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Net Increase / (decrease) In cash and cash equivelents...(A + B+ ]

Cash and cash equivelents at the beglnning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Unraalized (o / {yair) In respect of forelgn currency cash
Net Inctease | {decraase) in cash and cash equivalents

slgnificant accounting policles & other notes
Other notes

Y

300 44 237.18
155.85 300.44
10&52 .
(183.48) 72.28
1to 53
WREF|

Noten mizimed to narein abova form an intsgral pi of oonsolidated financinl satsaments.

A par aur repbil of wyen dafs

For G PR 8 & Associates

Fifm Regls ! N {
CAlGautam m}mtl ) ey g
Partpar ; vovg M |

Upih: 2213671 5AWEXaPal0n ]

Plato: Novi Mumbal S =]

For and on bohall of ihe Board of Directors of

i Capltal Private Limited

{l Known Enginesfing ?:?J-MI
a6 ;? Prad o

Diroctar™ Direuttr | |y

oiNy IlSO‘I?j_QD'/ [N:00008370
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